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SPECIAL NOTICE 

Docket No. 38559 Railroad Classlfteatlon Index, Served January 20,1983, modllled Ihe reporting requirements for class, II, 111 and all 

Switching and teimltial compenies. These canters will notlly the Commission only If the cdiailatlon results In a dUferent revenue level 

then Its current dasslllcatlon. 

The daili boidar on Ihe schedules represents data that are captured for processing by the Commission. 

It Is eslimated that an average o( 800 burden hours per response are required to complete this collection ol Information. This estimate 
Includes Ume tor reviewing Instmctions, eeardilng existing data sources, gathering and maintaining Vie data needed, and completing and 
reviewing Ihe collection of Inlormation. Comments conceming the accuracy of this burden estimate or suggestions for redudng this burden 
should be directed lo Uie Section of Administrative Services, Interstate Commeroe Commission and the Office of Information and Regulatory 
Affairs, Office of Management and Budget. 
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The consoiidated financial statements and supporting schedules included in 
this annuai report include Burlington Northern Railroad Company and the 
following majority-owned subsidiaries: 

Burlington Northem Docl< Corporation 
Burlington Northem (Manitoba) Limited 
Burlington Northem Raiiroad Holdings, Inc. ' 
Burlington Northem Woridwide, Inc. 
Electro Northern, inc. 
Western Fruit Express Company 
Winona Bridge Railway Company 
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Ro«d Initials: BNRR Year 1990 

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 

1. The respondent, at Hs option, may omit pages from this report provided there Is nothing to report or the schedules are not applicable. 

2. Show below Ihe pages excluded and Indicate the schedule number and UUe In the space provided below. 

3. If no schedules were omitted Indteate 'NONE.' 

Page Schedule No. Title 

NONE 

RallroBd Annual Report R-1 



RoMi miUals: BNRR Year 1990 

B. IDENTFTY OF RESPONDENT 

Anawera to Ihe quesHone aaked should be made In hill, without rafaranca to data retumed on the eorreiponding paga of pravbua reports. In case any changea 

of the nature relerred to under Inquiry 4 on Ihia page have taken place during the year covered by IHa rapoft Ihey should be explained In full detalL 

1. Qive In fcjil file exact name of Ihe reapondanl. Uee the worde. The" and "Conpany' only whan Ihay are parts of the corporaie nama. Be careful to 

distinguish between raDroad and railway. Tha corporate nama should be given uniformly fiiroughoul Iha report nolafaly on Ihe cover, on the tifle page, and in the 

"VerKleaflon.' II the report Is made by receivers, trustees, a oomrnMee of bondhoMars, or kidivldbals oflierwiae in possession of the properly, slats namee and 

lacto wHh preclston. If Ihs report la for a conaolldalad gnup, pursuant to Special Parmiaaion from ttie Commiaaion, Accounting and Valuation Board, indieala 

such fact en fine 1 beiow and list Iha censolUalad group on page 4. 

2.11 Incorporated under a apadal charier, give dale ol passage of tiie ad ; If under a general law, ghra dato of fflng certificate ef erganlzafiona: K a reorganization 

haa been aHacted, give dale oi raotganlzatiorv 11 a raeelversHp or oVisr trust, give also dato which aueh receivership er ottiai poasasslon began. II a paitnarahip, give 

dato ol formation and also namea in kill el praseiil parbiara. 

3. Stale tiie oceasfon tor file raorganlzafion, whettior by reaaen of forecbsure of mortgage or olhemiaa, according to the fact Give dato el organization oi 

original corporation and refer to lawa under wHch organized. 

I . Exact nama ol common carrier making t i t report 
Buithgton Northem Railraad Company 

2. Dato ef incerperafion See *** below 
3. Under lawa ol what Qovamment Slato er Tarrllcry organized? II more than one, nama all. If In bankruptcy, (^va court ol jurladtotion m l dal 

of beginning ol receivership or bustoeehip and of appoinbneni ol racaivere or trustees 
Otganlzed under Ihe provisions ot t t e General Cwporallon Law ot 
me siaw oi iieiaware. 

4. II Ihe respondeni was reorgainzed during the year, involved in a consoiMatien er merger, or conducted he busineee under a different name, give 

fuH particuiara 

N/A 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

5. The reepondent ie required to aand to ttie Bureau ef Aceounta, immediately upon preparation, Iwo copiea ef Ito laiesi anrwai report to etock-

hoMera. 

Check appropriate box: 

. I . . Two ceplee are attached to Ihie report 

_ Two copiea will be submitted 

JL No annuai report to atockhoMere ia prepared. 

(dale) 

*** On Januaiy 12,1961, Binlbiglon Lhas, bic. and Oreat Northern PacHIc 
tiled ArMes at Incoiporallcn under the lawa of the Stale of Delaware. On 
May 14,1981, the oomp«ny name waa changed to Burilngton Northem Raikoad 
Company. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



RoadlnMalB: BNRR Year 1990 

C. VOTINQ POWERS AND ELECTIONS 

1. State the par value of each share of stock: Common, $ NPV per share; first preferred, $ NIA per share; second prefened, 

$iU&per share; debenture stock, J N/A per share. 

•a. State whether or not each share ol stock has the right to vote; If not, give full partknilars In a footnoie Yes 

3. fite voting rights proportional to holdngs? J^fig. If not. state In lootnote the relatton between holdings and corresponding voting rights. 

4. Are voting lights attached to any securities other than slock? Hp H so, name In a footnote each security, other than stock to v^lch voting rights 

are attached(as ol the dose of the year), and state In detail the relation between holdings and corresponding voting righis, slating whether voting 

righls'are actual or contingent, and H contingent, showing the contingency. 

5. Has any dass or Issue of securities any spedal privileges In the election of drectors, trustees, or managers, or In ths determination of 

coiporate action by any method? No If so, describe fully hi a footnote each such class or Issue and give a succinct statement showing dearly 

the character and extent ol such privileges. 

6. Gilve tlie date of Ihe latest closing of Ihe stock book prior to the adual ining of this report, and slate the purpose of such dosing Stock books not 

dosed and not required to be dosed. 

7. Slate the total voting power of all security holders of the respondent al Ihe date o l such dosing. If wKhbi one year of the date of such filing; 11 

noL alala asof the ctose ofthe vear. 1.OOd votes as o l December 31.1990. 

(Date) 

8. State the total number ol stockholders of record, as of ths date shown In answer to Inaulrv No. 7. One ( I j stockholders. 

9. Give the names ol Ihe thirty security hdders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest dosing of the stock book or compllaiton of list 

ol stockholders of the respondent (if within 1 year prior lo the actual filing ol this report), had the highest voting powers In Ihe respondent, 

showing for each his address, the number of votes which he would have had a right to cast on that date had a meeting then been In order, and the 

dasslllcaflon of the number of votes to whteh he was entitled, which reaped to securities hekl by him, such securities being classified as common 

slock, second preferred stock, first prefeiTed stock, and other securities, stating In a footnote the names of such other securities (H any). II any 

such hoMer held In bust, give (In a lootnote) the partkailars of the tmst. In Hie case of voting tmst agreements, give ew supplemental Infonnation 

the names and addresses oi the thirty largest hdders ot the voting tmst certHlcales and the amount ol their Indhrldual holdings. II the stock 

book was not dosed or the Ust of stockhokJers complied within such year, show such thirty security holders as of the dose of the year. 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 
19 

^0 

21 

22 

23 

S4 
25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Name of security hokJer 

(a) 

Address of security holder 

(b) 

777 Main St. 

Ft. Worth, TX 76102 

Number of votes 

to which 

was entitled 

(c) 1,000 

NUMBER OF VOTES, CLASSIFIED WITH 

RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON 

WHICH BASED 

(d) 

1,000 

Stock 

Prelerred 

Second 

(e) 

-

Rrst 

(0 

-

Une 

No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 
13 

14 
15 

16 

17 

18 
19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 
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C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued 

10. State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting tor the decHon of dredora of the respondent. 1,000 

votes cast. 
11. Give the date of such meeting. Miy 10,1990 
12. Give the place of such meeting. Fort Worth, Texas 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

RaUroad Annual Report R-1 



ROAD INITIALS: BNRR Year 1990 5 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF RNANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

17 
18 

19 

20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

Cross 
Check 

* 

Account 

701 
702 
703 

704 
705 
706 
707 
709, 708 
708.5 
709.5 
710,711,714 
712 
713 

715,716,717 
721,721.5 

722, 723 
724 

737, 738 

739, 741 
743 
744 

731,732 
731, 732 
731, 732 
733, 735 

Title 

(a) 

Current Assets 
Cash 
Temporary Cash investments 
Special Deposits 
Accounts Receivable 

-Loan and Notes 
-Interline and Other Balances 
-Customers 
-Other 
-Accrued Accounts Receivables 
-Receivables from Affiliated Companies 
-Less: Allowance for Uncoliectibfe Accounts 

Worî ing Funds Prepayments Deferred income Tax Debits 
Materials and Supplies 
Other Cun-ent Assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Other Assets 

Special Funds 
investments and Advances Affiliated Companies 
(Schedule 310) 
Other investments and Advances 
Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 
Marî etable Equity Securities-Cr. 

Property Used In Other Tiian Carrier Operation 
(Less Depreciation) 

Other Assets 
Other Deferred Debits 
Accumulated Deferred income Tax Debits 
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and Equipment 
Road (Schedule 330) L-30 Coiumn h & b 
Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39 Column h & b 
Unallocated Items 
Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization 
(Schedules 335, 342, 351) 

Net Road and Equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Bedance al dose 

ofyear 

(b) 

34,597 
20,989 
4,727 

2,691 
5,530 

76,476 
33,072 

246,912 
831 

(7.178) 
80,362 

117,388 
4,779 

621,176 

26,177 
351,945 

45,355 

32,846 
44,156 

500,479 

6,713,224 
1,756,897 

(3,331,208) 

5,138,913 

6,260,568 

Balance at begin­

ning of year 

(c) 

51,563 
31,064 
9,221 

596 
10,200 

127,557 
24,886 

271,066 
314 

(4,965) 
123,613 
133,286 
14,051 

792,452 

30,485 
568,636 

46,830 

20,878 
34,948 

701,777 

6,539,382 
1,771,485 

26,633 
(3,186,918) 

5,150,582 

6,644.811 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

17 
18 

19 

20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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6 ROAD INITIALS: BNRR Year 1990 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

Cross 

Check 

* 

Account 

751 

752 

753 

754 

755, 756 

757 

759 

760,761,761.5,762 

763 

764 

765,767 

766 

766.5 

768 

769 

770.1,770.2 

781 

783 

786 

771,772,774,775, 

782,784 

791,792 

794,795 

797 

798 

798.1 

798.5 

Titie 

(a) 

Cunvnt Liabilities 

Loans and Notes Payable 

Accounts Payable; Interline and Other Balances 

Audited Accounts and Wages 

Other Accounts Payable 

Interest and Dividends Payable 

Payables Affiliated Companies 

Accrued Accounts Payable 

Taxes Accrued 

Other Cunent Liabilities 

Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt 

due Within One Year 

TOTAL CURRENT LiABILITIES 

Non-Cun-ent Liabilities 

Funded Debt Unmatured 

Equipment Obligations 

Capitalized Lease Obilgattons 

Debt in Default 

Accounts Payable; Affiliated Companies 

Unamortized Debt Premium 

Interest in Default 

Def. Revenues-Transfers from Gov. Authorities 

Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 

Other Long-Term Liabilities and Deferred Credits 

TOTAL NON CURRENT LiABILITITES 

Shareholders' Equity 

Total CapKai Stock: (Schedule 230, lines 53 & 54) 

Common Stock 

Preferred Stock 

Discount on Capital Stock 

Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 

Retained Earnings: 

Appropriated 

Unappropriated (Schedule 220) 

Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent Marketable 

Equity Securities 

Less Treasuiy Stock 

NET STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 

Balance at dose 

of year 

(b) 

2,894 

126,877 

8,651 

34,884 

7,336 

727,415 

104,503 

44,571 

49,649 

1,106,780 

1,184,437 

119,310 

35,175 

0 

(62,649) 

1,356,080 

199,066 

2,831,419 

951,639 

951,639 

238,260 

725 

1,131,745 

2,322,369 

6,260,568 

Balance at begin­

ning of year 

(c) 

1,749 

129,980 

16,343 

27,922 

235 

726,984 

109,122 

71,673 

113,490 

1,197,498 

1,201,276 

153,379 

64,011 

0 

(47,382) 

1,331,584 

216,782 

2,919,650 

951,639 

951,639 

238,260 

7,393 

1,330,371 

2,527,663 

6,644,811 

Line 

No. 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59' 

60 

61 

62 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Raiiroad Annuai Report R-1 



Road Initials: BNRR Year 1990 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF RNANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

The nelea liatad beiow are provided to disctose supplementsry inlormation on matters which have an Important effect on the tinandal eondticn ol ttie carrier. 
The carrier ehaii give ttia particulare called for herein and whore ttiere ie nettling to report inssrt ttie word 'none*; and In addition ttiereto shall enter in separate 
notoa witti eultable particulare ottier mattara InvoivlnB material amounto ol the character cemmorly discbsed In financial atalemenle under generally accepted 
accounting and reporting principles, except as shown in ottier schedules. This Includas statamsnts explaining ( I) sanrlca interruption Insurance poBdes and 
indicating t ie amount of Indennlty to which reepondent wiH be entitied for work stoppage loeeee and ttie maximum amouni of additional premium reepondent 
may be obligated to pay in ttie event euch fossee are euetained by ottier raUroads; (2) particulare conceming oUlgatione lor etoek purchase options granted to 
oflleara and amployeea; and (3) what snttlas have been made lor net income or ralalnad income realrlcled undar provbtona of mortgages and ottier arrangemenla. 

1. Amount (eetimaled, H neceeeaiy) of net Income or retained income wHch hae to be provfcled for capital expenditiree, and lor sinking and ottier funds 

pursuant to provtstona of reorgarizatien plana, mortgages, deede of trust or ether conlraeto Schedule 460 S725 

2. Estimated emounl ol future aamkiga which can ba raalzad bafota paying Federal biooina taxes because o( uniaod and avalaUa m l aparaUng loss 

csrryovsr en Januaiy 1 of ttie year following ttiat lor which l i e report is msde $ 0 

3. (a) Explain the procedure In accounting for pension funde and recording in the accounte the current and past aervlee pension eoste. irxficating whether or 

not oonslstont witti ttie prtor year Sea Note I en Bene 8. 

(b) Stale amount if any, raprassnting the exceea oi ttia actuarially eempulad value of vested benellte over Ihs total of the penabn hind 
NolAvaaabia 

(c) ie any part ol penabn plan funded? Specify. YasJ^ ^ . ^ . 

(!) If funding Is by Insurance, ̂ va name ol Inauring compariy 

11 funding h by trust agreement lisi Irusteelsl Bankara Trust Company of New York _ _ ^ _ _ ^ _ ^ _ _ _ ^ ^ ^ _ ^ _ ^ 

Dale ol Inisl agreement or laleal amendmeni March 2.1B70 (aa amended Januaiy 1.1887) 

11 raspondsnl Is afflllatad in ariy way witti ttie ttualae(e), explain aMliaticn: Not affiliaiad 

(d) Ual affiHated eompanles which are Included in ttie penaion plan funding agreement and describe baale for allocating chaigea under ttie agreement 
See Note I paga 8. 

(a) (I) ia any part of ttie pension pisn fund inveeled in stock or other eecurities of the rsapendeni or any of ito affilatoa? Specify. 

Y e s , ^ N o J l _ 

11 yee. give number of the eharae for each daaa ef atock or other eecuilly: 

(11) Are voting righto attached to any aecuritiee heM by ttie penston pisn? Specify. Yee Ne H yes, who detemilnee how stock is 

volsd? 

4. Stete whsttier a aegregated political fund haa been eatabBshed aa provUed by ttie Federal Election Campaign Act of 1871 (IS U.S.C. 610). 

Y a e _ No JJ. 

5. (a) The emounl of empieyere contribution to empioyea atock ownerahip plana for Ihe current year waa S NONE 

(b) The amount ol Inveetmant ten credit uaed to reduce cuirvnt income lax w^ense reeuWng from contributions to quafllied employee atodt ownership 

pianaforttiecurrenlyaarwaaS NONE 

6. in relerenca to Deckel No. 37465 spsdfy the total amount ol businsae entortainiTianl expendituree charged to the nen^operating expenee account 

f NONE 

Continued on following page 
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Road Initials: BNRR Year 1990 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 

7. Give particuiara witti respect to contingent aeeeto and Dabllitiae al ttie etoee of ttia yaar. In accordance witti inelruction 5-6 in ttie Uniloim Sysism 

of Accounte for Railroad Companies, ttiat are net refiected in ttie amounte el ttie reepondent 
DIscbse ttie naiure and amount of contingency ttiat la material. 

of addticnai taxee and agraemenle or ebllgationa to rapurchaae aecuritiee or property. Additional pagee may be added H more epace le needed. (Explain 

and/6r relerence to tile toBowkig pagee.) 

See Note 2 on Page 10. 

(a) C h a r t s in Viduatten Accounte 

B. Mwkslttbls E<)ully Svcunflss. 

NONE 

(Currant Yr.) 

asol / / 

(Prevbus Yr.) 

aeof / / 

Current Porllollo 
Noncurrent Portfolio 
Cun-ent Portfolio 
Noncunrent Portfolio 

Cost Maikel 
Dr. (Cr.) 

to Income 

N/A 
WA 
NM 

Dr. (Cr.) lo 
StocKlwhlers 

Equity 

N/A 
$ 

N/A 
N/A 

(b)AI / / , groee unrealized gaina and baeee pertaining to markelaUa equHy aecuritiee were aa loltowe: 

Qalna Lossea 

Currant 

Noncurrent 

(i-) A net unrealized gain (bss) ef $ on tiie aaia of marketable equHy eecurWee wee Included in net Ineome for (year). 
The cost ol ascurltise eoM waa baaed on ttie (mettiod) coet el all ttia sharse ol each aecurtty held al time ef eala. 

Signi^canl not reallzed and net unrealized gakia and bsssa arialng after date ef financial atetemente but pifor to ttie filng. applbabto to 

maikalabia equity aecuritiee ownad at balance sheet date ahaU be discbsed betow: 

NOTE: / / (date) Balance eheet dato ol reported year unless spedfled aa prevbus year. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Conduded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note(1) 

Retirement Plans 

Burlington Northern Railroad Company (the Railroad) participates in Burlington Northem Inc's 
(BNI) pension plans, which are non-contributory defined benefit plans covering substantially 
all non-union employees. The benefits are based on years of credited servioe and the highest 
five-year average compensation levels. Contributions to the plans are detennined by BNI and are 
limited to amounts that are currently deductible for tax purposes. The Railroad's pension expense 
was $26 million and $17 million in 1990 and 1989, respectively. The increase 
in pension expense from 1989 to 1990 is primarily attributable to the effects of a plan amendment, 
a change in the discount rate on the projected benefit obligation and changes in the company's 
compensation program. 

The Railroad participates in a 401 (K) thrift and profit sharing plan, sponsored by BNI, which covers 
substantially all non-union employees. BNI matches 35 percent of the employee's contribution, 
which is subject to certain percentage limits of the employee's earnings, at the end of each 
quarter. Depending on BNI's consolidated performance, an additional matching contribution 
of 20 or 40 percent can be made at the end of the year. The Railroad's expense was approximately 
$7 million and $9 million in 1990 and 1989, respectively. 

Under collective bargaining agreements, the Railroad participates in union sponsored multi­
employer benefit plans which provide certain post-retirement health care and life insurance 
benefits for eligible union employees, insurance premiums attributable to retirees, which are 
expensed as incurred, were $8 million in 1990 and 1989. 

BNI provides, and the Railroad participates in, certain post-retirement health care and life 
insurance benefits for eligible non-union employees. Health care premiums, for retirees under 
age 65 who retired on or before March 1,1986, are subsidized by BNI through contributions 
to a trust. Life insurance benefits are provided through deposits into a reserve account 
maintained by an insurance company. Such contributions or deposits are expensed when paid. 
The cost of providing these benefits is not material. 
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10 Road initials: BNRR Year 1990 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note (2) 

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

Commitments 

During 1987 and 1986, the Railroad entered into two locomotive electrical power purchase 
agreements involving 201 locomotives. Terms of the agreements range from ten to fifteen years 
and require payments based upon the number of megawatt hours of energy consumed, subject 
to specified tal<e-or-pay minimums. The Railroad is committed to minimum annual payment 
obligations of approximately $54 million. The rates specified in the two agreements are 
renegotiable every two years beginning in 1988 and 1992, respectively. Based on projected 
locomotive power requirements, the Railroad's payments in 1991 are expected to be in excess of 
the minimum. Payments under the agreements totaled $57 million and $53 million in 1990 and 
1989, respectively, which were at least equal to the applicable minimums in those years. 
In 1990 the Railroad entered into a $22 million letter of credit for the benefit of a vendor. This 
letter of credit is a performance guarantee for heavy repairs to be made by the Railroad on the 
power purchase equipment. 

During 1988 the Railroad signed agreements to lease or purchase 250 re-manufactured 
locomotives to be delivered over the next five years. The agreements are contingent upon the 
availability of locomotive hull<s as well as certain locomotive performance criteria. As of 
December 31,1990, the Railroad has taken delivery on 150 of these locomotives under terms of 
operating leases. 

In connection with its program to transfer certain rail lines to independent operators, the Railroad 
has agreed to make certain payments for services performed by the operators in connection with 
traffic that involves the shortlines and the railroad as carriers. These payments are not fixed in 
amount, will vary with such factors as traffic volumes and shorfline costs and are not expected to 
exceed normal business requirements for services received. Prior to 1990, these payments were 
reflected as purchased service expense. Beginning in 1990 these payments are refiected as 
reductions to revenue to conform with reporting to the ICC. Revenues for these joint moves 
including amounts applicable to the independent operator portion of the line haul are reflected 
by the Railroad as revenue from operations. 

In 1987, the Railroad obtained an irrevocable letter of credit for $59 million effective in 1987 and 
declining in amount until expiration on January 15,1994. The amount of available credit at 
December 31,1990 had declined to $36 million. The letter of credit was procured in connection 
with the 1986 settlement of a complaint by the City Public Service Board of San Antonio, Texas, 
which challenged the reasonableness of rates charged for the transportation of coal by the Railroad 
and Southern Pacific Transportation Company between December 1978 and August 1985. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Conciuded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note (2) (continued) 

Contingencies 

Under the requirements of the Federal Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation 
and Liability Act of 1980 (Superfund) and comparable state laws, the Railroad is potentially liable 
for the cost of cleanup of various contaminated sites identified by the U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency (EPA) and comparable agencies. The Railroad has been notified by the EPA and 
state agencies that it is a potentially responsible party (PRP) for study and cleanup costs at a 
number of sites. In many of these instances, the Railroad is one of several PRP's. Due to various 
factors such as the required level of remediation and participation in cleanup efforts by others, 
the Railroad's total cleanup cost at these sites cannot be predicted with certainty. However, in 
management's opinion, to the extent such costs exceed recorded accruals, they will not 
materially affect the Railroad's financial condition or results of operations. 

There are no other commitments or contingent liabilities which would have a materially adverse 
effect on the financial position or operations of the Railroad. 

Note (3) 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Beginning July 1,1988 through the end of the year, the Railroad participated in an interest-bearing 
master account under which cash funds of the Railroad were intermingled with BNI and were held and 
managed by BNI. As of December 31,1988, the Railroad assumed full responsibility for its cash 
funds. As of December 31,1988, cash and cash equivalents included only cash and investments 
managed by the Railroad for the benefit of the Railroad. Prior to July 1,1988, the account was an 
intermingled master account and included cash funds of the Railroad and ottier subsidiaries of BNI. 
At December 31,1987, $565 million of intermingled master account funds were included in the 
Railroad's balance sheet under the caption of "Cash and Cash Equivalents" which represented the 
Railroad's investment in the intermingled master account. No cash funds of any other subsidiary 
of BNI have been included in the consolidated financial statements of the Railroad. Beginning 
March 1,1988, the monthly Interest rate was determined by taking an average of the daily thirty-
day composite commercial paper rates compiled by the Federal Resen/e Bank of New York and 
adding ten basis Interest points. Prior to March 1,1988, the interest rate was one percent below 
the prime interest rate. The average interest rate was 8.48 percent for 1988. 

As of December 31,1990 and 1989, the excess of cumulative investments in the master account 
over cash funds available for return to the Railroad for investment are classified as noninterest-
bearing advances to BNI. Such advances are to be repaid by funds generated by debt or equity 
financings by BNI or from dividends from the Railroad to BNI. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Conciuded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note (4) 

Accounts Receivable - Net 

In December 1989, the Railroad entered into an agreement to sell, on a revolving basis, an undivided 
percentage ownership interest in a designated pool of accounts receivable witii limited recourse. 
The agreement, which allows for the sale of accounts receivable up to a maximum of $300 million, 
expires not later than December 1994. Proceeds from the sale of accounts receivable were $250 
million in 1989. Average monthly proceeds from the sale of accounts receivable were $246 
million in 1990. At December 31,1990 and 1989, respectively, accounts receivable are shown net 
of $350 million and $250 million representing receivables sold. Included in line 34 of Schedule 210 
are expenses relating to the sale of $24 million in 1990 and $4 million in 1989. The Railroad maintains 
an allowance for doubtful accounts based upon the expected collectibility of all trade accounts 
receivable, including receivables sold with recourse. Allowances for doubtful accounts of $13 
million and $10 million have been recorded as a reduction of accounts receivable at December 31, 
1990 and 1989, respectively. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Conciuded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This Page intentionally Left Blank. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSmON-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This Page intentionally Left Blank. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This Page intentionally Left Blank. 
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16 ROAD INFTIALS: BNRR Year 1990 

210. RESULTS OFOPERATIONS 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

26 

29 

30 

31 

32 
33 
34 

35 

36 

37 

Cross 

Check 

Item 

(a) 

ORDINARY ITEMS- OPERATING INCOME 

RAILWAY OPERATING INCOME 

(101) Freight 
(102) Passenger 
(103) Passenger - Related 

(104) Switching 

(105) Water Transfers 

(106) Demun-age 

(110) Incidental 

(121) Joint Facility-Credit 
(122) Joint Facility-Debit 

(501) Rwy Operating Revenues (Exclusive of 

Transfers from Govt Authorities - Lines 1-9) 

(502) Rwy Operating Revenues-Transfers from 

Govt Authorities for Current Operations 

(503) Rwy Operating Revenues-Amortization of 

Deferred Transfers from Govt Authorities 

TOTAL RWY OPERATING REVENUES (LINES 10-12) 

(531) Railway Operating Expenses 

NET REVENUES FROM RAILWAY OPERATIONS 

OTHER INCOME 

(506) Revenue from Property Used In Otlier 

than Carrier Operations 

(510) Miscellaneous Rent income 

(512) Separately Operated Properties-Profit 

(513) Dividend Income (Cost Method) 

(514) Interest Income 

(516) Income from Sinking and Other Funds 

(517) Release of Premiums on Funded Debt 

(518) Reimbursements Received Under 

Contracts and Agreements 

(519) Miscellaneous Income 

inc. from Affiliated Companies (519) 

A. Dividends (Equity Method) 

B. Equity Undistr. Earnings (Losses) 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (LINES 16-26) 

TOTAL INCOME (LINES 15, 27) 

MISCR 1 ANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 

(534) Expenses of Property Used in Other 

than Carrier Operations 

(544) Miscellaneous Taxes 

(545) Separately Operated Properties-Loss 

(549) Maintenance of Investment Organizations 
(550) Inc Trans Under Contracts & Agreements 
(551) Miscellaneous income Charges 

(553) Uncollectible Accounts 

TOTAL MiSC DEDUCTIONS (LINES 29-35) 

INC AVAIL FOR FIXED CHRQS (LINES 28,36) 

Amount fbr 

currentyaar 

(b) 

4,560,412 
28,636 

32,599 

18,930 

34,610 

1,370 
(522) 

4,676,035 

(1.627) 

4,674,408 

4,078,613 

595,795 

1,217 

3,019 

2,257 

21,474 

338 

58 

28,363 

624,158 

625 

27.311 

27,936 

596,222 

Amount for 

proc year 

(c) 

4,479,951 
28,346 

32,169 

19,685 

46,862 

1,214 

4,608,227 

(1,941) 

4,606,286 

3,936,002 

670,284 

9 

2,188 

5,283 

2,522 

31,541 

250 

41,793 

712,077 

860 

7,736 

8,596 

703.481 

Frt-ralated 

rsv&exp 

(d) 

4,560,412 

32,599 

18,930 

34,610 

1,370 
(522) 

4,647,399 

4,647,399 

4,052,788 

594,611 

---
. 1 . •• 

\ 
' • • " • " . • 

" . • • - " • 

•• 

^ ., \ 

^ 

' -

, : 
' 

.. 
, 

• • " • ^ - ^ • • ; 

Pass-relate 

rev&exp 

(e) 

28,636 

28,636 

(1,627) 

27,009 

25,825 

1,184 

' 

' 

i 

"" "" J 

V .'' \ i -

, . 

• 

-

; 

.. •.•• 

•• 

•• 

•: •• ^ 

"• 

• f t . ••^ ^ • . • • 

Line 

Na 

1 
2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 
33 
34 
35 

36 

37 
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ROAD INITIALS: BNRR Year 1990 17 

210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Line 

No. 

38 
39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 
67 

Item 

(a) 

FIXED CHARGES 

(546) Interest on Funded Debt 
(A) Fixed interest not in Default 
(B) interest in Default 

(547) Interest on Unfunded Debt 

(548) Amortization of Discount on Funded Debt 

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (LINES 38-41) 

INCOME AFTER FIXED CHARGES (LINES 37,42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 
(546) Interest on Funded Debt: 

(C) Contingent interest 

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(555) Unusual or infrequent items (Debit) Credit 

INCOME(LOSS) FROM CONTINUING OPERATiONS(BEFORE INC TAXES) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 

(556) Income Taxes on Ordinary income: 

Federal income Taxes 

State Income Taxes 

Other Income Taxes 

(557) Provisions for Defened Taxes 

TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (LINES 47-50) 

INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS (UNES 46-51) 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

(560) Income or Loss from Operations of Discontinued Segments 

(Less: Applicable Taxes of $ ) 

(562) Gain or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued Segments 

(Less: Applicable Taxes of $ ) 

INCOME BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (LINES 52 + 53 + 54) 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

(570) Extraordinary items (Net) 

(590) income Taxes on Extraordinary items 

(591) Provisions for Defen-ed Taxes - Extraordinary items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (LINES 56-58) 

(592) Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles 

(Less: Applicable Income Taxes of $ ) 

NET INCOME (LOSS) (LINES 55 + 59 + 60) 

RECONCILIATION OF NET RAILWAY OPERATING INCOME (NROI) 

NET REVENUES FROM RAILWAY OPERATIONS 

(556) Income Taxes on Ordinary income (-) 

(557) Provisions for Defen-ed income Taxes (-) 

Income from Lease of Road and Equipment (-) 

Rent for Leased Roads and Equipment (+) 
N t r RAILWAV QPERATINQ INCOME (LOSS) 

Amount fbr 

(b) 

123,597 

15.303 

4,477 

143,377 

452,845 

452,845 

93,708 

15,022 

61,487 

170,217 

282,628 

282,628 

19.382 

(7,304) 

12,078 

294,706 

595.795 

(108,730) 

(61.487) 

(11.545) 

49 
414.082 

Amount for 

precyear 

(c) 

164.345 

19.840 

4,292 

188,477 

515,004 

515.004 

86.191 

15.007 

83.498 

184.696 

330.308 

330.308 

0 

330,308 

670,284 

(101,198) 

(83,498) 

(12.552) 

49 
473,085 

Line 

Na 

38 
39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 
67 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 

This Page intentionally Left Blank. 
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ROAD INFTIALS: BNRR Year 1990 19 
220. RETAINED EARNINGS 

(Dollars In Thousands) 

1. Show below h e Iteme of Relakisd Earninge /Kecounia o l Hie reepondent for the year, daaellled In aeoordanca wHh Ihe UnHorm Syelem 

for Railroad Companiee. 

e^Hy meihod o l accounting 

5. Une 3 (Ikw 7 H deUt balance), column (c). ahould agree wilh lne 26, column (b). Schedule 210. The total ol eolumna (b) and (e), llnae 

3 and 7, ahould agree wHh line 61 coluim (b). Schedule 210. 

6. Include In oolurm (b) only amounta applleable to retained eaminga exclueive ol any amounta Included In column (c). 

Line 
Na 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

Cross 
Check 

* 

* 

* 
* 

Itom 

(a) 

Balances at beginning of year 
(601.5) Prior period adjustments to beginning retained earnings 

CREDITS 

(602) Credit balance transfen-ed from Income 
(603) Appropriations released 
(606) Other credits to retained eamings 

TOTAL 

DEBITS 

(612) Debit balance transferred from income 
(616) Other debits to retained eamings 
(620) Appropriations for sinking and other funds 
(621) Appropriatbns for other purposes 
(623) Dividends: Common stock 

Prefen-ed stock (1) 
TOTAL 

Net increase (decrease) during year (line 6 minus line 13) 
Balances at ctose of year (Lines 1, 2, and 14) 

Balances from line 15(c) 

Total unappropriated retained eamings and equity In 
undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies at end 

(798) ofyear 

(797) Total appropriated retained eamings 
Credits during year $ 725 
Debits during year $ 725 
Balance at Close of year $ 725 

Amount of assigned federal income tax consequences: 
Account 606 $ 0 
Account 616 $ 0 

Retained 
earnings-

unappropriated 

(b) 
$ 1,337,309 

294,648 
725 

295,373 

725 

500,000 

500,725 
(205,352) 

1,131,957 
(212) 

1,131,745 

EquHy In undis­
tributed eamings 
(losses) of affil­
iated companies 

(c) 
$ (270) 

58 

58 

58 
(212) 

N/A 

N/A 

Line 
Na 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

(1) II any dvidends have not been declared on cumulative preietred stock, give cumulative undeclared dlvMends at beginning ol year and end ol year. 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

(Dollars In Thousands) 

op<rdng aolvlltoi Tta h * M inMhed i l a M <rilh m l lr«>an« and adlurta II lo, rainnw and • ,<>«>• i M n i «>< w m not I w I M U I I ol ^ 

Carii F b m , lor hMho, deWk 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

Croaa 

Cheek 

Deacriplbn 

(•) 
Caah reeeived from operaling revenuee 

Intereet received 

Caah paid for operaling enpenaaa 

intereet paid (net ol amounts eapltaiized) 

Ineome taxee paid 

Olhar-net 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIvmES (Unee 1 - 8) 

Current Year 

<b) 

0 

Prior Yaar 

0 

Una 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Une 

No. 

10 

Croee 

Check 

Deacrlpdon 

(•) 
ineome fiom continuing operalkina 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUINQ OPERATIONS 

TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Line 

No. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

IB 

IB 

20 

21 

Croee 

Cheek (•) 
Loaa (gain) on aala or diapoeal of tangible proper^ 

Depreciation and amortization expeneee 

Net biereaae (decreaee) in Deferred income Taxee 

Deerease (increaae) In accounte recelvabie 

Decreaaa (Increaae) In materlab and aupples. and otier cun-ent aaeeta 

Increase (decrease) In current llaUlillas olhsr than debt 

Net cash providad from continuing operationa (Unee 10-18) 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTmTIES (linea I t S 20) 

Currant Year 

1 282.6281 

Currant Year 

(b) 

(16.413) 

342,65S 

61,487 

(58) 

75.519 

29,203 

(26,876) 

(29,441) 

718.708 

0 

718.708 

Prior Year 

(e) 

330,308 

Una 

No. 

10 

Prior Year 

(c) 

(21.989) 

309,206 

83.498 

(250) 

254.833 

30,928 

80.551 

(52.654) 

994,431 

0 

994,431 

Line 

No. 

11 

12 

13 

20 

21 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVmES 

Une 

No. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Croaa 

Check 

Dvscription 

Proceede Irom aaie ol proparly 

Net decreaee (Increaae) in eMiIng and other epedal hinds 

Olhar-net 

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (Unea ZZ-28) 

Current Year 

(b) 

12.576 

(338,431) 

243.545 

(13,542) 

(85.852) 

Prior Yaar 

(e) 

27,253 

(369,371) 

17.340 

(21.812) 

(346.590) 

Line 

No. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

(continued on next paga) 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (concluded) 

(Dollara in thouaands) 

CASH FLOWS FROM RNANCING ACTIVITIES 

Une 

No. 

Croee 

Check 

Description 

(«) 
Currant Ysar 

(b) 

Prior Year 

(e) 

Proceede Irom iasuanee of bng-lerm deirt 

Une 

No. 

31 Principal paymente of tong-term debl (120,456) (113,557) 

32 Proceede from issuance of capital elock 

33 Puichaae price of acqufrhg treasury stock 

34 Cash divMends paU (500.000) (500,000) 

Other- (29,441) (35.277) 

36 NET CASH FROM RNANCING ACTIVITIES (Unea 30-35) (649.897) (648,834) 

37 NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

(Unes 21,29,36) 

(27,041) (993) 

Casli and cash aquivaiente at beginning ol the year 82.627 83,620 38 

39 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 

(Unes 37 a 38) 

55.586 

40 

Footnotes to Schedule 240 

Cash paid during Iha year for: 

intereet (net o l amouni capHailzad)* 142,723 183,943 

Ineome taxes (net)* 106.811 98.194 

*Only appiiee il Indirecl meihod b adopted 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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245. WORKING CAPFTAL 

(Dollars in Thousands) 
1. This schedule should Include oniy data pertaining to railway transportation sen/Ices. 
2. Carry out calculation of iines 9,10,20, and 21 to the nearest whole number. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 

24 

25 
26 

27 

28 

item 

(a) 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 
interline and Other Balances (705) 
Customers (706) 
Other (707) 

TOTAL CURhfeNT OPERATING ASSfeTS 
OPERATING REVENUE 

Railway Operating Revenue 
Rent Income 

TOTAL OPERATifJG REVENUES 
Average Daily Operating Revenues 
Days of Operating Revenue in Cun-ent 
Operating Assets 
Revenue Delay Days Pius Buffer 

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 
Interline and Other Balances (752) 
Audited Accounts and Wages Payable (753) 
Accounts Payable - Other (754) 
Other Taxes Accmed (761.5) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LiABILITIES 
OPERATING EXPENSES 

Railway Operating Expenses 
Depreciation 

Cash Related Operating Expenses 
Average Daily Expenditures 
Days of Operating Expenses in Cun-ent 
Operating Liabilities 
Days of Working Capital Required 
Cash Working Capital Required 
Cash and Temporary Cash Balance 

Cash Working Capital Allowed 
MATERIALS AND SUPPUES 

Total Materials and Supplies (712) 
Scrap and Obsolete Material included 
in Account 712 
Materials and Supplies held for Common 
Carrier Purposes 

TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL 

Source 

No. 

Schedule 200, line 5, column b 
Schedule 200, line 6, coiumn b 
NOTEA 
L i n e l + 2 + 3 

Schedule 210, line 13, column b 
NOTEB 
Line 5 + 6 
Line 7 / 360 Days 

Line 4/Line 8 
Line 9+15 Days 

Schedule 200, line 31, coiumn b 
NOTEA 
NOTEA 
NOTEA 
Sum of iines 11 to 14 

Schedule 210, line 14, coiumn b 
Scheduie410, lines 136,137, 
138,213, 232,317, column h 
Line 16 +line 6-line 17 
Line 18/360 Days 
Line 15/Une 19 

Line 10-Une 20 (NOTE C) 
Line 21 x Une 19 
Schedule 200, line 1+line 2, 
coiumn b 
Lesser line 22 and line 23 

NOTEA 
NOTEA 

Line 25-line 26 

Une 24 + line 27 

Amount 

(b) 

5,530 
76,476 
20,116 

102,122 

4,674,408 
130,463 

4.804,871 
13,347 

8 
23 

2,894 
126,877 

8,651 
94,984 

233,406 

4,078,613 
342,659 

3,866,417 
10,740 

22 

1 
10,740 

55,586 
10,740 

117,388 
0 

117.388 

128,128 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 

24 

25 
26 

27 

28 

NOTE: (A) Use common carrier portion only. Common carrier refers to railway transportation service. 
(B) Rent Income is the sum of Schedule 410, column (H), lines 121,122.123.127,126,129, 
133,134,135,208,210, 212, 227,229, 231, 312, 314, and 316. Rent income Is added to railway 
operating revenues to produce total revenues. Rent income is also added to total operating 
expenses to exclude the rent revenue Items from operating expense. 
(C) if result is negative, use zero. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

This Page Intentionally L^ft Blank. 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A 

1. Schedule 310 ehouM give particuiara ol alocka, bonds, olhsr secured oUigallons, unsecured notee, and Invaefrnent edvaneaa oi affiliated ccmpaniae heU 

by raapondeni al cioee of year. Aleo, disclose f ie inveebnente made, diapoead of, and written doam during the year and the appiicabie dividends and Intereet 

credited lo fricome aa a reeult ol Ihoee Inveebnente. They ehould exclude eecurilee leeued or aaeumed by reapondanl For dellnillon of affliiated companiee, eee 

the nilee governing Aeeount No. 721 'inveetmente and advancee; affliiated oompariea,* In the UnHonn System ol Aeoounia hr Raiiroad Companlas. 

2. Ust the investments In the foDowing order and allow a total for aach (poup and each elaee o l Inveelmente by aceounta In numerical order: 

(A) Slocke 

(l)Carriers-aelive 

(2) Carriara-inaclva 

(3) Nonearriara-adlve 

(4) Noncairiara-lnaclive 

(B) Bonds (Induding U.S. Qovarrment Bonda) 

(C) Other eecured obligalona 

(D) Uneecured notee 

(E) Inveetment edvarvae 

3. The subdassiliealon of daaaee (B), (C), (D). and (E) ahould be the eame aa thai provkM for claaa (A). 

4. Tha Unda of Induelry repreeenled by reepondenfe Inveatnants hi the eeeurlHee of other oompanlee should be efiown by eymboi eppoeite the namee of the 

leaulng oorporeSons, the eymbole snd Industrial elaaillicaiana to be se folbwe: 

Symbol Kind ol indusby 

I AgtlcuHura, ioraaby, and Asherias 

II MINng 

lil Consbucdon 

IV Manufecturirig 

V Whoiaaala and retail bade 

VI Rnance, bieurance, and real aetata 

Vii TransportalfcMi, communlcatione, and oiher pubRc utidllee 

VIII Senricae 

IX Government 

X Another 

5. By earriara, as t ie term Is used here, la meant companiea owning or operating raifroada, fadiilias auxiliary thereto euch aa bridgea, tarries, union depots, 

and otier terminal faciiillee, alaeplng cars, parlor cara, dining cars, fraighl cara, expraaa aervies and fadllles, eiecbic railways, highway motor veHclas, 

sleamboala and other marine bansportallan equipment, pipe linea (other than thoae hir banaportaHon ol water), and othar frntrumanlalillae devoied to the 

franaportalon of poraone or properly lor hire. Tele^aph and telephona companiea are not meant to be Induded. 

6. Nonearrler companiee ehould, for the purpoee of Iheee echedulee, Indude telephone companlaa, talagraph companiee, mining companiee, manufacturing 

companiee, hold companiee. etc Purely "hokllng companiee* are to be cleaeed ae roncanler companiee, even I h o u ^ the eecurillee hekJ by euch companies are 

largely er enflraly Ihoee leeued or aaeumed by earriara. 

7. By an aetlva corporaiion la meani one whieh melntelne an orgarlzalion for operating properly or admlnbtering Ita linandal aHafra. An Inactive corporation 

la ons wlileh haa bean pracliealy abaoriwd bi a eontaeling eorporaHon and wHeh ndlhar cperatoa properly nor admlnhlare Ita flnandal affafra; H It mainlalna an 

organlzatbn 11 doea ao only tor the purpoae ol complying wilh legal requlremsnto and maintaining VHs to proper^ or franchhaa. 

8. Combina, fri one amount irwaatmanto in which the original coat or preaani equHy bi total aaeeta b leaa than $10,000. 

9. hidude inveebnenta bi unincorporated entWee euch aa leaaea organlzatlcna. Exdude amounta normally ssMed on a current bade. 

10. Do nol Indude the vekie of eecurillee leeued or aaeumed by reepondent 

11. For aflUalee which do nol report to the Intoretate Commerce Commission end are |ohtiy owned; dbdoee in (oobiotoe the name and extent ol control ol the 

other conboling enlMee. 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFIUATED COMPANIES 

respondsnt includsd in aceounta Noa. 715, -Sbikbig Funds'; 716, •Capital Funda'; 721, Invasbnsnto and Advances Affliiated Companies'; and 717, 'Olhar 

Funds.' 

2. Enbtas bi this schedule should be made bi accordance with the delinilions and general biatauellona given on page 18, daaaHybig Ihs bwesbnsnta by meana 

ol tatlere, figures, and symbols in cohimns (a), (b), and (e). 

3. Indicate by meana ol an arbibary marii In cdunn (d) the obligation In auppon ol which ariy aecurily ie pledged, mortgage^ or othenwise encuntiered, 

giving namee and other bnportant parteulare of euch obHgalona In Icobiotee. 

4. Give totab for each ciaee and for each subclaas and a grand totd tor each aocount 

5. Enblae bi coiumn (d) should show data of maturity of bonde and otier ovldencee of bidebtedneaa. In eass obBgattona of the eeme deaignaton mature 

earidly, t ie dato ineokimn (d) may be reported aa •Serially 1 9 _ to 1 9 _ ' AbbreviaHone bi oommon uee in etandard flnandd puUicatons may 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 
8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

IB 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Account 

No. 

(a) 

721 

721 

721 

Class 

No. 

(b) 

A-1 

D-1 

E-1 

K i n d o t 

Indust iy 

(c) 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 
Vll 

Vll 
Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 
Vll 

Vll 
Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

N a m e of Issuing company and also l ien reference, II any (Include rate for pre ler red 

stocks and l)onds) 

(d) 
Belt Rai lway Of Chicago, T h e 

C a m a s Prair ie Rai l road Company 

Denver Union Termina l Rai lway Company 

Houston Belt & Termina l Ry. Company 

Iowa Transfer Rai lway Company 

Kansas City Terminal Rai lway Company 

Keokuk Union Depot Company 

Longv iew Switching Company 

M T Propert ies Inc. 

Paducah & IDInols Rai l road Compcmy 

Port land Termina l Rai l road Company 

Termina l Rai l road Assoc, o l St. Louis 

Trai ler Tra in Company 

W n d i l t a Union Termina l Ry. Company 

Total a a s s A 

Termina l Rai l road Assoc, of St. L A U I S 

Total Class D 

Belt Rai lway Of CMcago, T h e 

C a m a s Prair ie Rai l road Company 

Denver Union Termina l Rai lway Company 

Houston Belt & Termina l Ry. Company 

Kansas City Terminal Rai lway Company 

Longview Switching Company 

Paducah & Ill inois Rai l road Company 

Port Tenn ina l R.R. Assoc. 

Termina l Rai l road Assoc, o l St. Louis 

WHchlta Union Termina l Ry. Company 

Witchl ta Termina l Associat ion 

Buri lngton Nor them Leasing Coipora t ion 

Buri lngton Nor them Inc. 

Total Class E 

Extent 

o i Control 

(e) 

8.33 

SO.OO 

50.00 

33.33 

12.50 

25.00 

16.66 

40 .00 

50.00 

37 .77 

33.33 

40.00 

14.28 

6.23 

33.33 

U n e 

No . 

1 
2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
27 

28 
29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 
39 

40 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFIUATED COMPANIES-ConBnuad 

(Dollars In Thousands) 

be used to eoneenre epace. 

6. if aiy of Ihs companiea induded In thb achaduie are eonbolled by reapondanl the percent ol conbol ahould be ahown bi edumn (a). In caae any company 

Hated ta conboiiad otiar t ian tmugh actod ownareHp ol aacuritee, give pertlcuiara bi a toobnto. In caaee of Jdnl eonboL give namea ol other partlee and 

paiHeularsofconboL 

7. If any advancee reported are pledged, give partcutara bi a kiobiola. 

8. inveebnenta bi companiea bi wMch neiiher t i e origfrid coet or preeent equity bi told aaeeta are leee t ian $10,000 may be oombbied In one llgure. 

9. Also Induded ehould be bwesbnenta In uninooiporalad enlilee euch as Isssse organlzatona (exchidve of amounta nomhially eaMed on a current baeie). 

11. Fbr afflHalee which do not report to t i e interetala Commeree Commbdon and are |obity owned, give namee end extent of ccnfroi o l otier enttee by 

footnotee. 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Investments and advances 

Opening Balance 

(0 
864 

50 

1,500 

10 

3 

16 

100 

e 
2 

736 

3 

1,880 

0 

2,405 

33 

7,608 

1.671 

1,671 

3,067 

250 

2,132 

589 

1,883 

6.421 

63 

1,250 

96 

170 

416 

2 

545,771 

562,110 

Additions 

(9) 
3,121 

3,121 

102 

28,338 

28,440 

Deducttons (It other 

than sale, explain) 

(h) 

616 • 

213 

512 • 

1,341 

100 

100 

3,067 

234 

24 

243.544 

246,869 

Closing balance 

0) 
3,369 

50 

1,500 

10 

3 

16 

100 

6 

2 

523 

3 

1,368 

0 

2,405 

33 

9,388 

1,571 

1,571 

0 

250 

1,898 

589 

1,985 

6.421 

63 

1.226 

96 

170 

416 

2 

28.338 

302,227 

343,681 

Disposed ol: 

profit (bss) 

fl) 

Adjustments 

Account 721.5 

(K) 

(2,483) 

(2,483) 

DlvMends or 

Interest credited 

to Income 

(0 

183 

183 

0 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

* Retum of capital, not a sale. 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

Une 

No. 

1 
i 
'3 
4 
s 6 

• 7 

6 
d 

10 
H 
M 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
IS 
20" 
i^ 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Account 

No. 

(a) 

Class 

No. 

(b) 

Kind of 

Industry 

(c) 

Name ol Issuing company and also Hen reference. If any (Include rate lor prelerred 

stocks and bonds) 

(d) 

Account 721.5 Adjustments 
^quhy Eamings (Loss) - Schedule 3lOA 

QftANb toTAL AccoUNt iz\ 

Extent 

oi Control 

(e) 

Une 

No. 

1 
^ 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

s 10 
H 
fS 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
t \ 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFHUATED COMPANIES-Contlnuad 

(Dollars In Thousands) 

Une 

No. 

1 
2 

• 3 

4 
S 
6 

i 
s 
d 

lo 
H 
12 

13 
14 
15 

16 

17 

18 

Id 
20 
2 l 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 
39 

40 

Investments and advances 

Opening Balance 

(0 

itm (270) 

666,636 

AddHlons 

(9) 

53 

3 l , 6 fd 

Deductkms (If other 

than sale, explain) 

(h) 

^48,3i0 

Closing balance 

(1) 

<2,4M) 

im 
3Sf.646 

Disposed ol : 

profli (loss) 

0) 

Adjustments 

Account 721.5 

(k) 

<2,433) 

DlvMends or 

interest credited 

to Income 

(1) 

183 

Une 

No. 

i 
i 
3 

4 
S 
6 

i 
i 
6 

lo 
H 
i i 
13 
14 
15 

16 

17 

16 

1& 
20 
2 l 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 
39 

40 
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Number 
of Shares % Ownership 

SCHEDULE 310 NOTES AND REMARKS 

BELT RAILWAY COMPANY OF CHICAGO 
Burlington Northern Railroad 
Atchison, Topel<a, & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Union Pacific Railroad 
Grand Truni< Westem Railroad Company 
Illinois Central Gulf Raiiroad Company 
Norfolk Southem 
Soo Line Raiiroad Company 
Consoiidated Rail Corporation 
CSX Transportation, inc. 

2,399 shares and $435 are pledged under CB&Q First and Refunding Mortgage, GN General 
Gold Bond Mortgage, and BN Inc. Consoiidated Mortgage. 

CAMAS PRAIRIE 
Burlington Northem Railroad 
Oregon, Washington Raiiroad & Navigation Company 

CLARKLAND ROYALTY, INC. 

Pledged under St. Louis - San Francisco Railway Company First Mortgage. 

DAVENPORT ROCK ISLAND & NORTHWESTERN RAILWAY COMPANY 
Burlington Northern Railroad 15,000 
Soo Line Raiiroad Company 15,000 

2,600 
2,600 
2.600 
2,600 
2,600 
2,600 
2,600 
5,200 
7,800 

31,200 

8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 

16.68 
25.01 

100.00 

500 
500 

1,000 

100 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 

100.00 

50.00 
50.00 

30,000 100.00 

14,996 shares and $1,292 of investment advances are pledged under CB&Q First and 
Refunding Mortgage, GN General Gold Bond Mortgage, and BN Inc. Consolidated Mortgage. 

DENVER UNION TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY 

In 1989, BNRR contributed Its investment ownership of 33-1/3% to Glacier Park. The 
investment advances will continue to be carried by BNRR. 

HOUSTON BELT & TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY 
Burlington Northern Raiiroad 
Chicago Pacific Corporation 
Union Pacific Railroad 
Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 

30 1/4 shares are pledged under BN Consoiidated Mortgage and GN General Gold Bond 
Mortgage. The BN Consolidated Mortgage is subject to a 1907 Stock Trust Agreement 
under which the shares are held by Manufacturers Hanover Trust Company. 

31.25 
31.25 

125.00 
62.50 

250.00 

12.50 
12.50 
50.00 
25.00 

100.00 
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Roadlnitiala: BNRR Year 1990 20B 

Number 
of Shares 

161 
161 
161 
161 
644 

% Ownership 

25.00 
25.00 
25.00 
25.00 

100.00 

SCHEDULE 310 NOTES AND REMARKS 

IOWA TRANSFER RAILWAY COMPANY 
Burlington Northem Raiiroad 
Chicago and Nortiiwestern Raiiroad Company 
Chicago Pacific Corporation 
Des Moines Union Railway Company 

Pledged under CB&Q First and Refunding Mortgage, GN General Gold Bond Mortgage, and 
BN Inc. Consoiidated Mortgage. 

KANSAS CFTY TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY 
Burlington Northem Raiiroad 
Union Pacific Railroad 
Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Chicago and Northwestem Railroad Company 
Soo Line Railroad Company 
iilinois Central Gulf Railroad Company 
Kansas City Southem Railway Company 
Nortolk Southem 
St. Louis Southwestem Railway Company 

1,833-1/3 shares are pledged under CB&Q First and Refunding Mortgage, GN General 
Gold Bond Mortgage, and BN inc. Consoiidated Mortgage. 1,833-1/3 shares are pledged 
under St. Louis - San Francisco Railway Company First Mortgage. Both of these pledges 
are subject to Stock Trust Agreement of 06/12/09 under which 3,656-2/3 shares are held 
by the First National Bank Of Kansas City, Trustee, 5 shares are held by Citibank, N.A., 
Trustee, and 5 shares are held by Mercantile Bank, Trustee. In addition, $1,257 of 
investment advances are pledged under the CB&Q First and Refunding Mortgage, GN 
General Gold Bond, and BN Consolidated Mortgage. 

3,666.668 
5,500.001 
1,833.333 
1,833.333 
1,833.333 
1,833.333 
1,833.333 
1,833.333 
1.833.333 

22,000.000 

16.68 
25.01 

8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 

100.00 

KEOKUK UNION DEPOT COMPANY 
Burlington Northem Raiiroad 
Keokuk Junction Railway Company 

400 
600 

40.00 
60.00 

1,000 100.00 

398 shares are pledged under CB&Q First and Refunding Mortgage, GN General Gold Bond 
Mortgage, and BN Inc. Consolidated Mortgage. 

LAKE SUPERIOR TERMINAL & TRANSFER RAILWAY COMPANY 
Burilngton Northern Raiiroad 3,356 
Soo Line Raiiroad Company 869 
Chicago and Northwestern Railroad Company 869 

66.66 
16.67 
16.67 

5,094 100.00 

1,678 shares are pledged under GN General Gold Bond Mortgage and BN Inc. Consoiidated 
Mortgage. 1,678 shares are pledged under BN inc. Consoiidated Mortgage. 
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SCHEDULE 310 NOTES AND REMARKS 

LONGVIEW SWITCHINQ COMPANY 
Burilngton Northern Raiiroad 
Union Pacific Raiiroad 

MT PROPERTIES, INC. 
Burilngton Northem Raiiroad 
Chicago and Northwestern Railway Company 
Chicago Pacific Corporation 
Soo Line Raiiroad Company 

30,498 shares are subject to the liens of the BN Inc. Consolidated Mortgage, CB&Q First and 
Refunding Mortgage, GN General Gold Bond Mortgage, NP Prior Lien Mortgage, and NP 
General Lien Mortgage. 

Number 
of Shares 

150 
150 
300 

30,722 
29,868 
10,369 
10,369 
81,328 

% Ownership 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 

37.78 
36.72 
12.75 
12.75 

100.00 

PADUCAH & ILLINOIS RAILROAD COMPANY 
Burilngton Northem Raiiroad 
Illinois Central Gulf Railroad Company 
CSX Transportation, Inc. 

33.34 
33.33 
33.33 

33.34 
33.33 
33.33 

100.00 100.00 

Pledged under CB&Q First and Refunding Mortgage, GN General Gold Bond Mortgage, and 
BN Inc. Consolidated Mortgage. 

PORT TERMINAL RAILROAD ASSOCIATION 

PORTLAND TERMINAL RAILROAD COMPANY 
Burilngton Northern Railroad 
Union Pacific Raiiroad 
Southern Pacific Transportation Company 

TERMINAL RAILROAD ASSOCIATION OF ST. LOUIS 
Burilngton Northem Raiiroad 
CSX Transportation, inc. 
Illinois Central Gulf Raiiroad Company 
Norfolk Southem 
St. Louis Southwestern Railway Company 
Missouri-Kansas-Texas 
Union Pacific Raiiroad 

2,058 shares are pledged under CB&Q First and Refunding Mortgage, GN General Gold Bond 
Mortgage, and BN inc. Consoiidated Mortgage. 2,058 shares are pledged under St. Louis -
San Francisco Railway Company First Mortgage. 

12,000 
12,000 
6,000 

30,000 

4,116 
4,116 
4.116 
4,116 
4.116 
2,058 
6,174 

28.812 

40.00 
40.00 
20.00 

100.00 

14.28 
14.28 
14.28 
14.28 
14.28 
7.16 

21.44 
100.00 
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SCHEDULE 310 NOTES AND REMARKS 

TRAILER TRAIN 
Burilngton Northem Railroad 
Union Pacific Railroad 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
Atchison. Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Southern Pacific Transportation Company 
CSX Transportation, Inc. 
Nortolk Southem 
Chicago and Northwestem Railroad Company 
Illinois Central Gulf Railroad Company 
Soo Line Railroad Company 
Florida East Coast Industries, Inc. 
Boston and Main Corporation 
Kansas City Southem Railway Company 
Richmond, Fredericksburg and Potomac 

WICHITA TERMINAL ASSOCIATION 

WICHITA UNION TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY 
Burlington Northern Raiiroad 
Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company 
Oklahoma, Kansas and Texas Raiiroad Company 

Number 
of Shares 

1,000 
3,700 
3.500 
1.750 
1,650 
1,500 
1,250 

500 
250 
250 
250 
150 
100 
100 
100 

16,050 

% Ownership 

6.23 
23.06 
21.81 
10.90 
10.28 
9.35 
7.79 
3.11 
1.56 
1.56 
1.56 
0.93 
0.62 
0.62 
0.62 

100.00 

333.34 
333.33 
333.33 

1.000.00 

Pledged under St. Louis - San Francisco Railway Company First Mortgage. 

WINONA BRIDGE RAILWAY COMPANY 4,000 

33.34 
33.33 
33.33 

100.00 

100.00 

2,664 shares are pledged under CB&Q First and Refunding Mortgage. GN General Gold Bond, 
and BN Inc. Consolidated Mortgage. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNINQ RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

1. Qlv* particuiara ol balancaa al Iha baginiiing and doaa of Iha yaar amd ol ail changaa during Iha yaar In Account No. 731, 'Road and Equipmani 

Propaily,* and Aecounl No. 732, Improvamanla on Laaaad l^oparly,* daraHiad by primary aceounta in accordama wHh Iha Uniiorm Syalam of Aceounta 

far Railroad Companlaa. Tha balancaa, by primary account!, ahould inaofar as iinown, ba alalad in coiumn (b) and aii changaa mada during Iha yaar ahould 

bs andyzad in columns (e) lo (I). Inciuslvs. Oolumn (h) Is Ihs aggrsgats oi eolumna (b) lo (I), indusiva. Qrarxl totaia ol eoiumns (b) and (h) should equal 

Ihs sum of Accounts 731 and 732 for Iha raspselivs psriods; il not full sxplanallon sliould bs mads In a footnols. 

2. In column (c) ars to bs shown disburssmsnis mads for Iha spsemc purposs ot purchasing, constmeling. and equipping new Inaa. and for Ihs sxtsnslon of 

old linss, ss providsd lor bi Instruction 2-1. Items to bs chargss," ol Ihs Uniform Sysism ol Accounts lor Raiiroad Companiea for euch itema. 

3. In column (d) is to be shown Ihs coat ol a rsHway or portion thsrsol, aoquirsd aa an operating srtflly or sysism by puichass, msrgsr, consolidaiion. 

rsorganizatioa raceivership sals or Iransler, or olherwiaa. 

4. In column (c) and (a) ahould be Included a l anfriee covering expendiiures for addillona and bsttsrmsnls, aa defined, whslhsr or not rsplacing olhsr 

properly. 

5. in column (I) should bs sntsrsd sll crsdils rsprassniing propsrty sold, sbsndonsd, or olhsnviss rsVrsd. 

6. Both Ihs debit and credit involved In saeh transfsr, ad|uslmsnt or dsaranca, between road ard equipmenl accounts, should be indudsd In Ihs column in 

which Iha Hsm was InHlaiiy indudsd; dso ths transfer of prior ysara' debite or credite from irweelmeni in road and equipment to operaling expensss or otfisr 

accounts, or vies vsrsa, should bs includsd In Ihs cdumn appiicabie to current iteme of IDce nature. Each auch transfsr, sc|ustmsnt or dsaranca ahould be fully 

sxplainad when in sxesss ol t l 00,000. 

7. il during Ihs ysar an individud chaige of $100,000 or more was msds to Account No. 2. 'Land lor Transportafion Purposss,* stats In a loolnots Ihs 

cost locatfan araa, and ottier detala which win idenfify Via propsrty. 

8. Rspoit on Hne 20, amounts not Inciudibis in ttis primary road accounts. Ths Itsms rsportsd ihouid bs brisfiy idsnfiflsd and expidned under 'Noiss and 

Rsmariia,* below. Amounts should be reported on thie lne only under spscid drcumelaneaa, ueualy after permiaalon ia oblained hom Ihs Commission for 

sxcspfions to prsscribsd accounting. Rslsrsnes to such autfnrity ahould be mads whsn sxplainlng the amounta rsportsd. Respondsnis must not msks afbltraiy 

changes to fiis printed stub or oolumn headings wittwut spedlic autfwrily hom Ihs Commission. 

0. II during ttw ysar a aegment of transportafion piopeity was sequirsd, state In a foolrata the name of ttie vendor, ttis mileage aequbed, and file data of 

acquisition, giving location and Ihs cost of ths propsrty to the rsspondsnt Also hjmish a etatement of Iha amouni included In aach primary account raprassnting 

such propsrty sequirsd, rslerring to the coiumn or columns in wliich the entriee appear. 

10. If an amount of lees ttian $2,000 is ussd as ths minimum tor addifiona and battermsnta to propeity InveelmenI aceounta aa provided ior In instruction 2-2 

of ttis Uniiorm Systsm of Aecounis tor Raiiroad Comparlas. atata in a foolnots ttis amount used. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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32 ROAD INITIALS: BNRR Year 1990 

330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars In Thiousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

Cross 
Check Account 

(a) 

(2) Land for transportation purposes 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other rigiit-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other tracic material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whan^es and docics 
(24) Coai and ore whan^es 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninais 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and Interlockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public Improvements - construction 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

Other (specify and explain) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Comp. systems and word proc. equip. 

TOTAL EXPENDFTURES FOR EQUIPMENT 
(76) Interest during constmction 
(80) Other elements of investment 
(90) Construction In progress 

QRAND TOTAL 

Balance at beginning 
of year 

(b) 

132,386 
453,728 

5,934 
47.100 

391,527 
0 

1.080.534 
2.478.511 

663,072 
16,671 

147,011 
21,153 
2,561 

25,182 
160.072 

0 
1.639 

18.663 
91,843 

136.529 
331.335 

1.974 
6,046 

34,169 
131,090 
88,479 
67,166 
3,993 
1,014 

6,539,382 
407,634 

1.062.130 
0 

5.489 
0 

104.251 
123.949 
68.032 

1.771,485 
17 
0 

26.616 

8.337.500 

Expenditures during 
the year for original 

road and equipment, 
and road extensions 

(c) 

Expenditures during 
the year for pur­
chase of existing 
lines, reorganiza­

tions, etc. 
(d) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 
42 

43 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT-Contlnued 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
.34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

Expenditures for additions 
during the year 

(e) 

1,192 
5.046 

(61) 
4.065 

11.813 
0 

81.382 
109.620 
54.592 

310 
8,732 

558 
80 

4.253 
4.837 

0 
0 

(14) 
3.012 
6.425 

13,278 
3 

253 
(167) 

7.814 
4.309 
2.733 

81 
(78) 

324,068 
3,228 

1^942 
0 

29 
0 

(2.922) 
13.908 
12.375 

39,560 

(17) 
0 

(13.725) 

349.886 

Credits for property retired 
during the year 

(f) 

5.518 
1.540 

8 
0 

1.866 
0 

27.087 
51.421 
36.480 

21 
2,391 

28 
0 

255 
139 

0 
412 

2.159 
19.506 

(878) 
1,530 

0 
62 

9,932 
1,243 
1,750 

647 
0 
0 

163,117 
28,143 
16,802 

0 
187 

0 
2.406 
6.696 

(86) 

54.148 
0 
0 
0 

217.265 

Net changes during the year 

(g) 

(4.326) 
3.506 

(69) 
4.065 
9.947 

0 
54,295 
58,199 
18,112 

289 
6,341 

530 
80 

3.998 
4,698 

0 
(412) 

(2.173) 
(16.494) 

7.303 
11.748 

3 
191 

(10,099) 
6,571 
2,559 
2,086 

81 
(78) 

160.951 
(24,915) 
(3.860) 

0 
(158) 

0 
(5.328) 
7.212 

12,461 

(14.588) 

(17) 
0 

(13.725) 

132.621 

Balance at ciose of year 

(h) 

128,060 
457,234 

5,865 
51.165 

401.474 
0 

1.134,829 
2.536.710 

681.184 
16.960 

153,352 
21,683 
2,641 

29.180 
164.770 

0 
1,227 

16.490 
75.349 

143.832 
343,083 

1.977 
6.237 

24.070 
137.661 
91,038 
69.252 
4,074 

936 

6.700.333 
382.719 

1.058.270 
0 

5.331 
0 

98.923 
131,161 
80,493 

1.756.897 
0 
0 

12.891 

8.470.121 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 
42 

43 
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332. DEPRECUTION BASE AND RATES-ROAD AND EQUIPlylENT OWNEO AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

<Dollare In Thoueande) 

bMkrnaianMmoni i l tmatmmdtaoabi i t tmi i i tMtt<mit ta»'Mimm^lpni i t i i t i i t .b i lMlmmtt, t lh^ 

8I.2M0L InoturivB 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 
15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

BK 

OWNEDANDUSED | LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Aocount 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated stmctures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 

(16) Slallon and olfice buildings 

(17) Roadway bulkiings 

(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Siorage warehouses 

(23) Wliarves and docks 

(24) C^al end ore wharves 

(25) TOFCVCOFC terminals 

(26) Communfeatkm systems 

(27) Signals and Interiockers 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous stiuctures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Publk: Improvements-Construction 

(44) Shop machinery 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

All oliier road accounts 

Amortizatton (Other than defense projects) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-train cars 

(54) Passenger-lrain cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Worit equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 

processing e<]ulpnient. 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

QRANDTOTAL 

Depredation base | 

1/1 at 

be^nnhg 

olyaar 

(b) 

453,717 

5,934 

47.100 
391,529 

1.080,534 

2.478,462 

663.123 

16,670 

147,011 

21,153 
2,561 

25,182 

160,073 

1,639 

18,682 

91,843 

136,528 
331,335 

1.974 

6,046 

4,368 

131,090 

88,479 

65,954 

5.204 

6,376,191 

406,940 

1,059,440 

5,489 

103,837 

124.041 

68,032 

1,767.779 

8,143,970 

12/1 at 

cfoee 

olyear 

(c) 

455.879 

5,856 
51,165 

400,222 

1,132,933 

2,531,712 

681,574 

16.928 

153,149 

21.620 

2.641 

29.022 

164.080 

1,203 

16,588 

75,301 

143.886 

341,981 

1.976 

6,279 

26,242 

137,174 

91,748 

69,088 

4,073 

6,562,320 

387,603 

1.053,471 

5,312 

98,416 

131,814 

79,033 
1,755,649 

8,317,969 

Annual 

oompowlo 

rate 

(d) 

1.42 

2.02 

1.25 

1.72 

4.55 

3.92 

5.19 

2.02 

5.07 

3.96 
3.65 

4.93 

2.96 

1.59 

1.70 

5.01 

4.87 

2.86 

5.27 

3.14 

3.08 

6.40 

1.95 

3.20 

3.51 

3.84 

4.50 
3.51 

9.31 

4.84 

1175 

14.98 
4.92 

N/A 

DspredsUon base | 

At 

beginning 

olyear 

(•) 

TOTAL ROi 

EQUIPME^ 

FROM OTH 

IS LESS Th 

OFTOTAL 

At 

dose 

ofyear 

(0 

DAND 

r LEASED 

iRS 

AN 5% 

)WNED 

Annual 

ootnposltB 

rate 
(pofcent) 

(9) 

(A/C732) 

N/A 

Une 

No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 
30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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335. ACX^IIMULATED DEPRECIATION-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT CIWNEO AND USED 

(Dollara In Thoueande) 

1. Disdosa ttie required intomiatton in regard to cradlto and debits to Account No. 735. •Accumulalad Depreciation: Road and Equipment Propsrty, Muring 
ttw yssr rslalkig lo o«*ned and ussd road and equipment include entries b r dsprseiatton of equipment owned but not ussd whsn ttis rssuittng rsnts are includsd 
in ttis -Laass Renlals.Crsdil-Equipmsnr accounts and 'Ottier Renls-CredH-Equipmenr aceounta. Exeluda any entriee lor depreciaUon ol equipmani ttiat 
le ueed but not owned when ttia raeulttng rants are Inciuded in •Leass RsntalDabil-EquipmenI' account and "Ottier Rente-Debit-Equipmenr accounts, 
(Sss Sciwduls 351 lor ttis accumulated dspradatton to road and equipment owned and laaaad to ottiara.) 
2. il any data are included In columns (d) or (1). sxplain ttis sniriss in dslsli. 
3. A dsbit balance ie columns (b) or (g) lor any primary aecounl ehould be dealgnated 'Dr.' 
4. i l ttw re ie any inconalaleney belween ttw crsdHs to ttis rsssnrs aa ahown In column (c) and ttis chaigss to opsrallng aipenaas, a fuH sxpisnatton ahould ba 

given. 

Una 

Na 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

• 
10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

1ft 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

^6 

27 

28 

2« 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

30 

40 

41 

Croee 

Check 

• 

Ascoum 

(•) 

ROAD 

(3) Qrading 

(4) Ottwr right«l-way expenditures 

(6) Bridges. Irssttss. and culvarte 

(7) Eievaied etructuree 

(8) tUa 
(ft) Rail and ottwr track material 

(11) Ballaet 

(13) Fences, snowshsds, and signs 

(16) Italian and olllce bulMlnge 

(17) Roadway buildinga 

(16) Water stattona 

(10)Fualela«ons 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(23) Whanraa and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) rd|!6ft:ol=C terminala 

(26) Communicaiion aystsms 

(27) Signals and Intarbckere 

(2ft) Power planls 

(31) Powsr-transmisskin aystsms 

(37) Roadway machinee 

(44) Shop machinery • 

(45) Povfer-planl machinery 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomottves 

(53)tirslght-fralncare 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(57) Worii squipmsni 

(58) MisesDsnsous squipmsni 

(5ft) Compulsr syslsms and word 

pioceesing squlpmsnL 

Amorttzaflon Ai^uslmsnts 

TOTAL EQUIPMEI^ 

Balanca at 

bsglnnhg 

o f y w 

W 

200,261 

1,730 

21,315 

110.255 

0 

308,731 

ft87,306 

247,378 

8,627 

46,616 

5,244 

1,153 

8.i57 

48,100 

0 

1,834 

7.075 

10,637 

46,513 

00.808 

834 

2,487 

13,84y 

38,786 

25,304 

10,533 

2,30ft 

(281) 

0 

2,364.030 

213,576 

498,377 

0 

1,1*̂ 8 

0 

43,022 

38.721 

26,504 

0 

822,870 

3,186,818 

During ttw ysar 

Chargssto 

eparattng 

(e) 

6.200 

122 

635 

6.646 

0 

47,250 

106,805 

34,763 

350 

8,037 

884 

02 

1.300 

4.000 

0 

(70) 

289 

4,758 

6,874 

9,335 

105 

196 

878 

8,690 

1,752 

2,266 

146 

0 

0 

253.383 

18.425 

39.997 

0 

507 

0 

4.527 

14.823 

10.998 

0 

89.277 

342,660 

Ottwr 

CrMlta 

beUTsTotlEseRVE 
During ttw ysar 

(•) 

1,177 

8 

(1) 
1.*57' 

0 

39,076 

51,530 

36,376 

21 

2,304 

(170) 

0 

254 

139 

0 

412 

&158 

4,294 

(1,102) 

1,524 

(1) 
62 

8,704 

1,070 

702 

461 

0 

69 

0 

151,013 

28.203 

0,704 

0 

127 

0 

3,135 

6.006 

(88) 

0 

47.357 

198.370 

Ottwr 

DabRe 

(0 

Balaneaat 

ckwa 

ofyni r 

ia) 

205.284 

1,844 

21,951 

124.144 

0 

406.605 

1,042.671 

245.765 

8.056 

52.259 

6,208 

1,245 

9,612 

53,041 

0 

1,343 

6.106 

20,101 

54.480 

08.619 

940 

2,621 

5,931 

46,397 

26.354 

21,338 

&545 

(350) 

0 

2,466,400 

203,708 

528,580 

0 

2.1 So 

0 

45.314 

47.448 

37.500 

0 

864.799 

3,331,208 

Uns 

Na 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

0 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

10 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

20 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

3^ 

36 

37 

38 

3ft 

40 

41 

' To be reported witti equipment enpansss rattier ttian W S S expeneee. 
(1) See note on paga 35A. 
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36 ROAD mrriALS: BNRR Year 1990 

339. ACCRUED UABILnY-LEASED PROPERTY 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

1. Disdoss ttis rsquirsd InfomiaUon relating to credits and debha of Account 772. -Accmed Uabiiily Laaaad Pioparty,- during ttie year conceming road and 
equipmenl leaaed from others. 

2 In coiumn (c), snisr amounts charged to oparattng expensss; In coiumn (s), sntsr dsUls to aocount arialng from reliremenia; in coiumn (0, enter ainounl) 
paM to leeeor. 

4 Required discbsurs may ba omilled if leaeed road and equipment property repressnis 5% or Issa of total property owned arxl ussd. 

show in coiumn (c) ttw ciisrgss to opsrattng sxpsnsss, and in column (1) ahow paymenls msds to ttw lessor in ssMsmsnt ttwrsol. 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 
19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

Cross 

Check Account 

(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Qrading 

(4) Other right-oi-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buRdhigs 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stattons 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Communkiatton systems 

(27) Signals and interiockers 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous stmctures 

(37) Roaetoay machines 

(30) Public improvements - construction 

(44) Shop machinery * 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

/Ml other road accounts 

Amortlzatbn (/Vdjustments) 
TOTAL ROAO 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(54) Passenger-train cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipmenl 

(56) Fbating equipment 

(57) Wori< equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Comp. systems and word proc. equip. 

Amortlzatkin Adjustments 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

QRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 

olyear 

(b) 

None 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 

During the year 

Charges to 

operating 

expenses 

(c) 

Other 

credHs 

(d) 

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 

During the year 

ReUremenls 

(e) 

Other 

08DI18 

(0 

Balance al 

dose oi 

year 

(9) 

None 

Une 

No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 
10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 
19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

'To be reported with equipmenl expenses rather than W&S expenses. 
Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(DoDars In Thousands) 

1. Show in column (b) lor saeh primary account ttis dsprseiatton basa uaad in eomputtng ttw dapraciatton chargee for ttis montti of January, and in column (e) 
show ttis dsprsdaflon bass ussd in eomputtng ttie depredatton ehargea for ttw mantti of December, in column (d) ahow ttie eomposits rates ussd in eomputtng ttis 
dsprsdallon charges tor ttis montti of Dscsmbsr, and on Inss 30 and 40 ol ttieee edumna ehow ttia compoeite peresntaga of all road and equipment accounte, 
respecttveiy, ascsrtslnsd by spplylr^ ttw primsry account oompoalte ratea to ttw depredatton baae ussd in eomputtng ttie ehargea br December and dviding ttw 

'Impnvamanis on Lsassd Prepsrty.' The composHs ratea ussd ahouM bs ttwss proscribed or ottwnades auttnrizad by ttie ConmieekHi, except ttiat where ttie uee 
ol component rsiss has bssn auttiorlze4 ttie camposMs raiss to bs shown for ttis rsspscttvs primery accounts should bs rscompuisd from ttis Dscsiribsr chaiges 
dsvslopsd by ttw uss of auttwrizsd rates, if any chaiges in rates were affecttve during ttie year, give foil particuiara in a foobnle. 

2. Aii imprevemenis to isaasd prepartlea may ba combined and one oompodte rale compuied for each prknary aocount or a aeparate echedule may bo hiduded 
for eadi audi property. 

3. II depredation accruala have been dsconttnusd for any acoount ttw depredatton bass shoukJ bs rsportsd, nsvsrthsisss, ki support of dsprsdatton raeenee. 
Atittisrily for ttis diseonttnuanes of aocniais should be shown in a fookwts indieattng ttw aeoount(s) aftadad. 

4. Dhcfosurss ki ttia rsspscttvs sacttons ol ttils schsduls may bs omHIsd il dttisr total road laassd from ottwrs or total equipment leaaad from otfwra repressnis 
lees ttian 5% of total road ownad or totd equipment owned, reepecttvaiy. Howsvsr, Uns 41, Qrand Total, ahould be eomptoted. 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

. 32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

Account 
(a) 

ROAD 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated stmctures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snowsheds. and signs 

(16) Station and offlce buBdbigs 

(17) Roadway bulkiings 

(18) Water statkins 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Whan^es and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC lerminals 

(26) Communlcatkin systems 

(27) Signals and Interiockers 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(44) Shop machinery * 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

n \ other road accounts 

Amortization (Adjustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-train cars 

(54) Passenger-train cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) FbaHng equipment 

(57) Worit equipment 

(59) Comp. systems and word proc. equip. 

Amoiiizaiion Adjustments 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

QRAND TOTAL 

Depredation base 

At beginning of year 
(b) 

AMOUNTS ARE INCLUDED 

ON SCHEDULE 332. 

At ciose oi year 
(c) 

Annud 
composiie 

rate 
(percent) 

(«1) 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
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38 ROAD INrriALS: BNRR Year 1990 

3 4 ^ ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 

(Doners In Thousands) 

1. Enter ttie required kiformaVon concerning dabita and credita to Account 733, 'Accumulated Depredatton-improvemente on Leaeed Property,' during ttie 

Iha rARfwi,vlafil. 

2. il u y enlriee ere made tor edumn (d) "Ottier credHe' or column (1) 'Ottier debha,' alale ttw lacIs occadonbig auch anblea on page 35. A debit bdance In 
coiumn (b) or (g) lor eny primary account should bs shown in psrsnttwsis or dsdgnalsd 'Dr.' 

3. Any IncondBlsncy bslwssn ttis credits to ttw rsssns aa shown in cohimn (c) STKI ttia chargee to operafing expeneee ehouM be foiiy sxplainad on paga 35. 
4. Show in column (e) ttie debila to ttis rsssnrs aridng from rettremente. These debile shouM not sxcssd invssbrwnt ste. 

othsrs rsprsssnts isss ttian 5% of total road ownad or totd equipment owned, reapeefively. i^owever, ikw 30, Qrand Totd, ahouU be compistsd. 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 
33 
34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

Cross 

Check Account 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Qrading 

(5) Tunnds and sulways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Eievaied stmctures 

(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and oiher track material 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway bulkiings 

(18) Water statbns 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Whan/es and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 

(26) Communteatbn systems 

(27) Signds and Interiockers 

(29) Power plants 

(35) Miscellaneous stmctures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(44) Shop machinery' 

(45) Power-planl machinery 

All other road accounts 

Amortlzatkin (Adjustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 

(53) Frdght-trdn cars 

(54) Passenger-train cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Wori( equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Comp systems and word proc. equip. 

Amortlzatkin Adjustments 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

QRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 

beginning 

olyear 

(b) 

CREDITS TQ RESERVE 

During Ihe year 

Charges to 

operating 

expenses 

(c) 

AMOUNTS A 

ON SCHEDU 

OUier 

credits 

(d) 

IE INCLUDEI 

.E335. 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 

During the year 

Retirements 

(e) 

) 

Other 

debits 

(0 

Balance al 

dose oi 

year 

(9) 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

3 1 -

32 
33 

34 

35. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

*To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 342 

Thb Page IntenVenally Left Blank. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



40 ROAD INrriALS: BNRR Year 1990 

350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(DoBers in Thousands) 

1. TMs schsduls is to bs ussd kl easss whsrs ttis rsiatad dapraciatton reeenre ie carried in ttw aceounta of ttis rsspondsnt snd ttis rsnt ttisrsfrom is indudsd in 
Aceounta 32-11-00,32-12-00,32-13-00,32-21-00, and 32-23-00. 

2. Show In eolumna (b) and (c), for each primary account ttw depredatton bass ussd in eomputtng ttw dsprsdstton for ttis monttw of Jsnusry snd Dscsmbsr, 
rsspscttvsly, wHh rsspscl to road snd squipmsni ownsd by ttw rsspondsnt but Issssd to ottisrs, ttw dsprseiatton chargee for which are not Inchided in opsrattng 
sxpsnsss of ttw rsspondsnt but for wHch ttis dsprsdatton raaanra la racordsd hi ttis aceounta of ttw reapondanl. If ttw baee for road ia ottwr ttian ttis orlgind cost 
or ssttmatad original cost aa found by ttw Conndsaton's Bureau of Accounts, brought to a current date by ttie respondent hom Ito Order No. 3 reeorda and 
aceounta, or la ottier ttian ledger vdue tor equ^ment a foil explanafion ahould be given 

3. in column (d) show ttw eompodts ratas ussd to computa ttw dsprseiatton far ttis montti of Dscsmbsr and on ilnaa 20 and 38 ol fills cohimn ahow ttw composHe 

compute ttis dsprseiatton for Oecember and dividing ttie totd also eompulsd by ttw dsprsdatton baas. 
4. if dsprsdatton accnials havs bssn dsconttnusd for any account ttw depreciafion baee shoukl be reported, nevertiwieee, ki aupport of depredatton reaanres. 

Auttnrily for ttie disconttnusnee ol aecniala ahouM be ehown In a lookwle Indieattng ttw aeeounl(a) affected. 
5. If total road laassd to ottisrs is hss ttwn 5% ol totd road owned; omit 11 totd equipmenl ieassd to ottisrs ta toss ttian 5% ol totd equipment owned; omit 

However, Una 30, Qrand Totel ahouU ba comptotadL 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 
33 

34 
35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

Account 
(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnds and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated stmdures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 

(16) Station end office buHdlngs 

(17) Roadway buiMings 

(18) Waier statbns 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and englneliouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC lenninds 

(26) Communksation systems 

(27) Signds and Interiockers 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous stmctures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(44) Shop machineiy' 

(45) Power-plant machineiy 

All oilier road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Frdght-trdn cars 

(54) Passenger-trdn cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(57) Woric eqdpment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipmenl 
(59) Comp. systems and word proc. equip. 

Amortlzatton Adjustments 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

QRAND TOTAL 

Depredation base | 

At beginning oi year 
(b) 

TOTAL ROAD AND EQI 

TO OTHERS IS LESS T 

5% OF TOTAL OWNED 

RENT ON RAILROAD P 

OTHERS AS SHOWN C 

IS NOT CARRIED IN AC 

32-11-00,32-12-00,32--

32-21-00,32-22-00 ANC 

Al dose ot year 
(c) 

IPMENT LEASED 

M N 

10PERTY LEASED TO 

>l SCHEDULE 352A 

CTS. 

3-00, 

32-23-00. 

Atinuei 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

(d) 

N/A 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 
33 
34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

*To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses. 
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351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-RQAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

1. TNa schsduls IstobsussdlncaBee where ttw depredatton reeenre le serried hi ttie aecounta of ttw raspondsnl snd ttis rsnt ttisrsfrom h hichidsd ki Accounte 
32-11-00.32-12^)0,32-13-00,32-21-00,32-22-00. snd 32-23-00. 

2. Disdoss credHe and dabita to Aecounl 735, 'Aecumulatad Dsprseiatton-Road and Equipment Properly,' during ttw yeer reiattng to road and equipmenl 
ieassd to ottisrs, ttis dsprseiatton chaigea for whfoh are not indudibie in operaUng expeneee of ttie rsspondsnt (Sss Sdwduh 330 frir ttis rsssnrs rsiattng to road 
and equipmenl owned and uaed by ttie respondsnt). 

3.11 ary entriee are made for'Ottwi cradita'. and'Ottwr dablla,'slals ttw laetooceaetonlng euch enfrlee. A debit bdance In cohimns (l>) or (g) for any primary 
account shouM bs ahown In parsnttwds or dsdgnalsd ' ! > . ' 

leae ttwn 5% of told n « i owned or totd equipment owned reepsettvely. Hewmw, Ina 39, Qrand Total ehauM bo oomplslsdL 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 
15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 
•38 

39 

Cross 
Check Account 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Qrading 

(5) Tunnds and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated stmctures 

(8) Ties 
(9) Rdl and other track materid 

(11) Bdlast 
(13) Fences, snowsheds. and signs 

(16) SlaUon and office buildings 

(17) Roadway bulkiings 

(18) Water stdbns 

(19) Fud stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore whaives 

(25) TOFC/COFC termlnds 

(26) Communfcatbn systems 

(27) Signds and Interiockers 

(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous stmctures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) F»ubllc Improvements - construction 

(44) Shop machinery' 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

All oilier road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Frdglit-trdn cars 

(54) Passenger-trdn cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Fk>atlng equipment 

(57) Worit equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Comp. systems and word proc. equip. 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

QRAND TOTAL 

Bdance at 
beginning 

ofyear 
(b) 

NONE 

cREbiTS To RESgFlVe 
During the year 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 

TOTAL ROAI 

LEASED TO 

THAN 5% OF 

RENT ON R/ 

TO OTHERS 

352A IS NOT 

32-11-00.32-

32-21-00. 32-

OUier 
credts 

(d) 

I AND EQUIP 

3THERS IS L 

TOTAL o w n 

ILROAD PRC 

AS SHOWN ( 

CARRIED IN 

12-00, 32-13-1 

22-00 AND 3! 

bEBlts T 
Durin 

Retirements 

(e) 

i^ENT 

•ss 

ED. 

PERTY LEAS 

IN SCHEDUL 

WCTS. 

0. 

•23-00. 

ORESERVE 
] the year 

Other 
debits 

(t) 

:D 

: 

Bdance d 
doseo i 

year 
(9) 

NONE 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

'To be reported wilh equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses 

DepredaHon on equipment leased to others is charged to operating expense. 
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352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPOfTTATION SERVICE (By Convaiv) 

(Doilare in Thousande) 

c w r i m bl prapmy JoMV u n d by tto • S W " * ! * ' 

p i op« l t o (0 ) 

4 b i< ie lun in (o ) , l l n»h« i l cn la ran |>a i l l h« i i i l l na lnad iaadh lM-hu laa iv ln . I tapeitmOnbi«rtal«nuinb«* 

I ta ewnM a lm id b* i n n r t r t h eobimn (d) bl ratainoa te Oa bwMlmnil ol I h * bvMtoiMt h I w • • o i r t t a • ! aw owiwr i n ^ 

oonbaiy MaSndiefai lhndbiB (by e ip la lA ig is r« r i id«panaf *e re t t»n< l ia )va l i i se lpnp« lyc lp f l r«aannar i .e rpo fgomolpraps f l ye f ottwr emtan 

•ho i i dbaa i ^U iad . 

Lhle 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

10 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

20 

aass 

(Sss) 

Ins. 2) 

(«) 
R 

O 

O 

O 

0 

0 

0 

o 
o 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

o 
o 
0 

Nsmv of cofnpviy 

(b) 
Burnngton Norttism Rsilroad 

Add Leaaed from Ottiera: 

ATSF-PKtaburg, KS - Land ft Track 

DMIR-Hlbbbig, MN - Turnout Tradt 

LacQuIParie Reg. Autti. HaHey Fdia 

toMadeon.MN-Trad( 

Blufh, NE to B^ard, IA - Track 

SP - Namatti Fdia, OR - Switeh Tradi ft Tradi 

Steto ol SD - MN S t Une to Mobridge, SD - Track 

STLSW - Rio to Hamptoa TX - 2nd Track 

U. S. Qovarnment-Sheiton to Bangor ft 

Bremerton, WA-Track 

TOTAL 

Dedud Leaaed to Ottiers: 

Montana Rdl Unk 

MKT - Roeadds, KS - Drivsway 

DMIR - Nibbing, MN Turnout 

Brandon Corp. - & Omaha, NE - Yard 

TOTAL 

Deduct Operated by Ottiere: 

KiBmiCiH nSllrOHO 

Qrdnbell Corporatton 

Red Rbar Valley ft Waslam 

TOTAL 

QRAND TOTAL 

MUeeofroad 

uaad (See ine. 4) 

(wnolv numovr) 

(c) 
22,123 

36 

100 

203 

49 

386 

507 

507 

230 

189 

653 

1,072 

20,032 

In property 

(See lne. 5) 

(d) 
8,470,121 

55 

2 

•• 

" 
5 

• • 

•e 

62 

193,360 

2 

29 

5 

33 

193,420 

15.124 

15.424 

41.556 

72.104 

8,204,650 

Depredatton and 

amortization of 

delenss producta 

(Sss Ins. 6) 

(•) 
3.331.208 

37 

1 

• 

• 
• 

• 

• 
38 

03,800 

0 

11 
3 

0 

03,022 

7.000 

8.566 

12,664 

28.230 

3.200.004 

Uns 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

10 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

28 

* Dapeciaf ion not avaHaUa to r s s p o n d s n t 

Inveelmanl not avanable to r epondsn t 
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RoadfoMda: BNRR Yaar 1900 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

0 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

30 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

43 

352a INVESTMENT IN IVULWAY PnOPEFTTY USED IN TTUNSPORTATION SERVICE 

(By rVopsr^ nocounto) 

(Dollars In Thoussnds) 

1. bl oobMim (b) Ibroiflh (.) tf... by pibawy « » o u i * , tti. « i o i r t .1 b i « . * i » n l tf I ta d o » ol • » y n r bl piopsily o» I ta i « ^ ^ 

oo i iswy cr pf«p«ly b i d u M bl N i •dwd i ib . 

mMtadi ol oolbntfng vabo ol pr>p«V <K n n ^ n l w * « pnfMrty o l Mtar oonlofs 

Commlnbn 

Cross 

Chsdi 

Account 

(•) 
(2) Land for franaportatton purpoaee 

(3) Qrading 

(S) Tunneie erxl eubwaya 

(«) Bridgee. freattee, and cuhrerte 

(7) Elevated sfructorss 

(8)Tlss 

(0) Rdi and ottier frack materid 

( l l )Bd laa l 

(13) Fencee, enow ehede, and dgna 

(16) Statton and offlce bulMinge 

(17) Roadway bulUinga 

(18) Water etattone 

( ie)Fuddaf lon8 

(20) Shope ervl enghiehouaaa 

(22) Storage warehoueee 

(23) Wharvea and docke 

(24) Cod end ore wharea 

(25)TOFCA:OFCtemiinde 

(26) Communicatton eydeme 

(27) SIgnde end intertockers 

(29) Powsr planta 

(45) Power-plant mwhkwry 

Lsaeed property capHdlzed rentde (enpiaki) 

Ottier (apecHy and sxpldn) (1) 

TOTAL ROAD 

(52) Locomottvss 

(53)Frsight-frdnears 

(56) Fbafing equipment 

(57) Worit equipmenl 

proceesing squipmsnt 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

(76) inlsreet during conehicflon 

(80) Ottier elemente of invesliiisiil 

(00) Consbuetton worii In process 

QRAND TOTAL 

(b) 

128,060 

457,234 

5,865 

51,165 

401,474 

0 

1,134,829 

Z536.710 

681.184 

16,060 

153.352 

21,683 

a641 

20,180 

164,770 

0 

1,227 

16,400 

75,340 

143,832 

343,083 

1,077 

6.237 

24,070 

137,661 

01,038 

60,252 

4,074 

036 

6,700,333 

382,710 

1,058,270 

0 

5,331 

0 

08,023 

131,161 

80,403 
1.756.807 

0 

0 

12.801 

8.470.121 

Lsaaor rdkoada 

(c) 

Inacllve (proprie­

tary companfoa) 

Ottwr Leaeed 

PropsrtiM 

(•) (2) 

(1,181) 

(20,060) 

(47) 
(2,080) 

(10,780) 

(48,781) 

(108,746) 

(27,683) 

(841) 

(3,049) 

(1,226) 

(21) 

(701) 

(5,016) 

(307) 

(0,045) 

(11,2051 

(205) 

(607) 

(208) 

(1.012) 

(73) 

(25) 

(264,689; 

(782) 

(782) 

(265,471) 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

10 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

20 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 
43 

44 

(1) $936 - Eettmeted labor for BNRR co.. not aaalgnable to apacHy property account 

(2) hwhidae property leaaed to and oparaled by ottiere. 
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44 Road Initials: BNRR 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNINQ RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

Cross-checks 

Schedde 410 

Une 620. column (h) 

Une 620. column (0 

Une 620. cohimn (g) 

Unes 136 thm 138 cohimn (1) 

Unes 118 thm 123. and 130 thm 135 
columns (1) 

Une231.cohJmn(f) 

Une 230. cohimn (1) 

Unes 207.208.211.212, column (0 

Unes 226, 227, column (1) 

Unes 311, 312, 315, 316, column (1) 

Une 213, cohimn (1) 

Une 232, cohimn (0 
Une 317, cohimn (1) 

Unes 202,203. 216, column (i) (equd 

to or greater Uian, but variance cannoi 

exceed Rne 216. column (i)) 

Unes 221. 222. 235, coiumn (0 (equd 

exceed Rne 235, column (0) 

Unes 302 thm 307 and 320. cdumn (i) (equd 

to or greater than, but variance cannoi 

exceed lne 320. column (0) 

Une 507. cohimn (i) 

Une 508. cohimn (i) 

Une 509. cohimn (1) 

Une 510. cohimn (i) 

Une 511. cohimn (i) 

Une 512, cohimn (i) 

Une 513, cohimn (i) 

Une 514, cohimn (i) 

Une 515, column (i) 

Une 516, column (i) 

Une 517. column (i) 

Schedule 450 

Une 4 cohjmn b 

-

„ 

n 

Schedule 210 

Une 14, cohimn (b) 

Une 14, cohimn (d) 

Une 14. column (e) 

Schedde 412 

Line 29. cohimn (b) 

Une 29. cobmn (c) 

Schedule 414 

Une 19, cohimns (b) thm (d) 

Une 19. cohjmns (e) thm (g) 

Schedde 415 

Unes 5.38. cdumn (i) 

Unes 24.39. column (i) 

Unes 32.35,36, 37 .40 ,41 , column (1) 

And 

Schedde 414 

Minus Ihie 24, cohimns (b) thm (d) plus 

line 24, cohimns (e) thm (g) 

Schedde 415 

Unes 5,38, cdumns (c) and (d) 

Unes 24, 39, columns (c) and (d) 

Unes 32.35,36,37.40,41. columns (c) and (d) 

Unes 5.38, cdumn (b) 

Unes 24, 39, column (b) 

Unes 32, 35,36, 37,40,41, cohimn (b) 

Schedde 417 

U n e i , column 0) 
Une 2, column (|) 
Une 3, column (|) 
Une 4, column (|) 
Une 5, column (|) 
Une 6, column (|) 
Une 7, column (|) 
Line 8, column (j) 
Line 9, column (|) 
Line 10, coiumn (j) 
Une 11, column (1) 

Schedule 210 

Une 47 cdumn b 

Year 1990 
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52 ROAD INrriALS BNRR Year 1990 

412. WAY AND STHUCTURES 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

1. Riport fraIgM mxpenmee only. 
2.T1ie total dcprMlaUon •xp« f i» rcportad In caiumn (b), i in* 20 , tiiould balance Is Hi* sum of Vw dapradailon aiipanaa rapcrlad In achaduia 410, coiumn 

(f) Rnaa. 136,137. and 138. 

lina 20 ahould balanca Iha nat amouni raportad In achaduia 410, eolunm (1), ilnaa 118 through 123, pkia Inaa 130 lhrou|^ 135. 
i l an aniira nad or aagmant of Iracii ia laaaad and II Iha actual braaluJown of iaaaa/lantah by propaily catagoriaa ia nol Isiown, apportion Iha laaaaAanlala 

baaad on Iha parcantaga of Iha catagoriaa' dapradailon basaa to Iha dapradaHon baaaa tor a l calagoriaa ol dapradabia laaaad propaily. Uaa Schaduia 352B 

4. AmortzaUon acluatmant ol aach nad proparly lypa wHch ia indudad In coiumn (b) ahaii ba rapaalad in column (d) aa a dabll or aadit to t ia ap-
pnpriata Ina Ham: Iha nat adjualmanl on Ina 20 ahaii aqud Iha aij|ualmanl raportad on Ina 20 ol schaduia 335. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Cross 
Checit 

* 

Property 
account 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

11 
13 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
29 
31 
35 
37 
39 
45 
-
-

Category 

(a) 

Land for transportation purposes 
Grading 
Other right-of-way expenditures 
Tunnels and subways 
Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
Elevated structures 
Ties 
Rail and other traclt material 
Ballast 
Fences, snowsheds and signs 
Station and offlce buildings 
Roadway buildings 
Water stations 
Fuel stations 
Shops and enginehouses 
Storage warehouses 
Wharves and docits 
Coal and ore whan^es 
TOFC/COFC terminals 
Communications systems 
Signals and interlockers 
Power plants 
Power transmission systems 
Miscellaneous 
Roadway machines 
Pirtilic improvements; construction 
Power plant machines 
Other lease/rentals 

TOTAL 

Depreciation 

(b) 
N/A 

6,184 
122 
633 

6.629 

47,131 
106,626 
34,676 

349 
8,017 

882 
92 

1,306 
4,978 

(79) 
288 

4,746 
6,857 
9,312 

105 
196 
876 

8,668 
1,748 

146 
N/A 

250.488 

Lease/ 
Rentals 

(net) 

(c) 

5,224 

1,423 

1,810 

12,119 
20.576 

Amortization 
adjustment 
during year 

(d) 

N/A 
0 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

• 
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Road initials: BNRR Year 1990 Revised 7/84 55 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNINQ RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1. Raport fraight axpansaa only. 

2. Raport by typo of aqulpmani a l naiurai axponaaa ralaling to Iha aquipmani hincttona (aalariaa and wagaa, matariala, fenia, auppBaa, fuaia and 

lubricanti, purchaaad aanricaa and ganaial). 

3. Raport in column (b) nat rapair axpanaa axdudng Iha coat to rapair damagad aquipmant 

Schaduia 415, ooiunn (b), wH balance to Schaduia 410, column (Q, aa feUowa: 

(a) Loeomollvaa, Una 5 plua Una 38 comparad to Iha aum of Schaduia 410, ilnaa 202, 203 plua 216 (axduding wracli rapaira). Do not raport In 

Schaduia 415. Equipmani Damagad Irom Schaduia 410. lina 204. 

(b) Fral^ t Cara, Ina 24 plua lina 30 comparad to Iha aum ol Schaduia 410, ilnaa 221, 222 plua 235 (axduding wracii rapaira). Do not raport in 

Schaduia 415, Equipmani Damagad from Schaduia 410, lina 223. 

(c) Sum ol Highway Equipmani (Una 32), i=loallng Equipment (lino 35), Paaaangar a id Other Revenue Equipment (lne 36), (;omputer and 

Data ProcaaainB Equipment (line 37), MacMnary-tWler Equipment (Bne 40), pHia Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (lne 41) com­

pared to Schedule 410, the aum of ilnaa 302 Ihnugh 307, indudva, plua line 320 (excluding wredi repaira). Do not report in Sciiedule 415, 

Equipment Damagad f n m Schedde 410. line 308. 

Note: Unea 216,235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are eredt amounta. 

The alocallon ol fraighl car rapair expanaa raportabia on Schaduia 415 by ear lypaa ahaii be in aocaidanca «dlh inatnidion 2-21, l=raight train 

rapair coaling, 40 CFR 1201. 

4. Depredation expenee for each daaa of equipment by car type ahaii ba reported h eolumna (c) and (d). For Improvamanta on leaaed property, 

Aceounta 732 and 733, uae a aupplamanlaiy Sehedde 415, «Mch will relate lo Schedulee 340 and 342. 

Depreclatien chargee reported on eolumna (c) and (d) wlB bdance to Schecble 410, column (I), aa lollowa: 

a. Locomotivea. Una 5 plua 38 compared to Schedule 410. Bne 213 

b. Freight Cara, line 24 plua Bne 30 compared to Schaduia 410. Bne 232 

e. Sum of Highway Equipment Oine 32); Floaling Equipment (Bne 35); Paaaanger and Other Revenue Equipmani (Bne 36); fjompuler and 

Data Proceadng Equipmenl Oine 37); MacHnary-Olher Equipmenl (Bne 40); and Work and OHier Non-Revenue Eqdpment (Bne 41) com­

parad to Schedde 410, line 317. 

5. Amorlzallon ai|ualment ol each equipment type which b inciuded in cdumn (e) ahafl be reported in coiumn (e) aa a debit or credil to the 

appropriate line item; the net adjuabnanl on Bne 43 ehafl aqud the equipmenl amorlizalicn ad|uatmant appiicabie to eqdpment uaed in 

freight aenrlce induded in line 38, column (e), of Schedule 335. 

6. Leaaa/Rentaia reported ki column (f) ahould bdance to coiumn (I) of ScheAiia 410 aa kBowa: 

a. Loeomollvaa, line 5 plua 38 conparadwHh Schaduia 410, Bnaa 207,208,211 and 212. 

b. Fraighl Cara, line 24 plua Ine 30 compared with Schedde 410, Ilnaa 226 phia 227 (note that Schaikiia 410, ifriaa 230 and 231, are raportad 

in Schedule 414 and are not to be indudad in Sehedde 415). 

e. Sum ol Laaae/Renlda for Aii Other Equipment Ifriea 32,35,36,37,40 and 41, wlB bdance to Schedule 410, ikiea 311,312,315and316, 

except lor the interehange renid on trdlere and contdnere which la reported In Sehedule 414. Therefore, both Seheduha 414 and 415 ahould 

be uaad when bdandng Laaae/Renlda Other Equipment to Sehedule 410. Do not report hi Sehedule 415 the Trdler and Conlainer rentde 

reported In Schedule 414. 

7. Inveafrnant baaa by ^rpaa of aquipmant ahdl ba raportad in eolumna (g) and (h) and dnuld not hieluda Iha coat of Equipment Uaad But Not Ownad 

whan Via rant* lliaralora are Included In ttia rant tor equipment and Account Noa. 31 -214)0,31 -22-00,31 -23-00,35-21 -00,35-22-00 and 35-23-00. 

il ahould Induda the f<oal of Equipmani Ownad and Laaaad to Olhara whan ttie rente are frwludad in ttia rant for Equipment Account Noa. 32-21 -00, 

32-22-00,32-23-00, 36-21 -00, 36-22-00 and 36-23-00. 

Pnperty Uaed But Not CXunad ahould aho ba indudad when ttie rent la included in Account Noa. 31 -12-00,31 -1340,31 -21 -00, 31 -22-00 

and 31-23-00, fridudve. 

The grand totd ol each ec^ipmenl account In oolumn (h) of Schedule 330 ehodd equd the tolda ol line itema conetituting the equipment 

account totda ol edumna (g) and (h). ol Schedule 415. 

8. Accumulalad depredation for aach daaa ol equipment ahaii be reported in edumna (i) and (]). The grand totd ol each equipment reeerve 

account In column (g). Schedule 335, ahal aqud ttie combined aggregate totd accumulated depreciation lor Bne Kama eonatitufing ttia corre-

•pondlng equipment accounte reported in column* 0) and 01, on Schedule 415. 
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56 ROAD INITIALS: BNRR Year 1990 
415. SUPPORTINQ 8CHEDUL£-EQUiPMENT 

(Dollars In Thousands) 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 
37 

38 
39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 

Check 

* 

» 

. 
/• 

-
* 

* 

• 

Types ol equipment 

(a) 

LOCOMOTIVES 

Diesel Locomotive - Yard 

Diesel Locomotive - Road 

Other Loc»motlve - Yard 

Other Locnmotlve - Road 

TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Box-Plain 40 foot 

Box - Plain 50 loot and longer 

Box - Equipped 

Gondola - Plain 

GoncJola - Ec^ulpped 

Hopper - Covered 

Hopper - tDpen Top - General Service 

Hopper - Open Top - Special Service 

Refrigerator - Mechanical 

Refrigerator - Nonmedianlcal 

Rat TOFC/COFC 

Rat Multi-Level 

Rat - General Service 

Rat - Other 

All Other Freight Cars 

Cabooses 

Auto Racks 

Miscellaneous Accessories 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

OTHER EOUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 
HIGHWAY EOUIPMENT 

Refrigerated Trailers 

Other Trailers 

Refrigerated 0>ntalners 

Other Containers 

Bogles 

Chassis 

tSther Highway Equipment (Freight) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EOUIPMENT 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT -REVENUE SERVICE 

Marine Une Haul 

Local Marine 

TOTAL FLOATING EOUIPMEhTT 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 

Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment 

(Freight Portion) 

Computer Systems and Word Proc. Ec^lp. 
Machinery - Locomotives 

Machinery - Freight Cars 
Machinery - Other Ecjuipment 

Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL ALL EOUIPMENT (FREIGHT PORTION) 

Repairs 

(net expense) 

(b) 

6,573 

165,498 

172,071 

84 

4,957 

7,441 

8,558 

4,993 

42.368 

26,093 

3,169 

10,154 

4,045 

60 
540 

6,793 

528 

240 

120,023 

5,048 

2,965 

8,013 

0 

365 

5,533 

6,798 

15,076 

27,772 

327.879 

1 The data to be reported in line 38 In column (b) ia tiie amount reported in Sehedule 410. coiumn ( 
2 The data to be reported on line 38 in edumn (b) b the amount raportad In Sehedule 410. coiumn 
3 The data to be reported on Bne 40 in edumn (b) ia tiie amount raportad In Schedule 410. column 

line 320. 

Depredation 

Owned 

(c) 

659 

15,305 

15.964 

1,735 

4,314 

1,667 

1,671 

13,690 

4,914 

864 

1,628 

1,916 
15 

223 
3,085 

612 

1,207 

1,668 

258 

39,467 

317 

190 

507 

0 

10,998 

663 
1,440 

162 

19,350 

32,613 

88,551 

Capitalized 

lease 

(d) 

2,461 

2,461 

81 

81 

98 

270 

530 

0 

0 

0 

2.991 

Amortization 

Ad), net 

during year 

(e) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

39 

40 
41 

42 

43 

). Bne 203. reduced by Ihe dloeable portion of line 216. 
1), line 222. reduced by ttie allocable portions ol line 235. 
1). lines 302 tlwough 306. reduced by Ihe aBocable portion ol 
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ROADINmALS: BNRR Year 1090 57 
415. SUPPORTING SCHEOULE-EOUIPMEKr-CGNTINUED 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

0 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 
18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 
43 

Cross 

Check 

Lease and rentals 

(net) 

W 

131,787 

131,787 

1.328 

13,652 

2,287 

2.100 

1,247 

38,126 

4,699 

2,148 

465 

0 

139 

34 

19 

3,608 

69,852 

30,948 

30,948 

0 

9,330 

2,480 

11,810 
244,397 

Investment base as of 12/31 

Owned 

(g) 

24,034 

322,053 

346,087 

35 

37,816 

88,749 

51,972 
45,530 

381,415 

141,274 

37,359 

50,570 

52,022 

524 

5,189 

84,234 

16,711 

25,520 

21,541 

3,381 

1,043,842 

3,305 

1,998 

5,303 

0 

80,493 

17,258 

47,541 

4,453 

229.781 
379.526 

1,774,758 

Capilallzed 

lease 

(h) 

35,649 

35,649 

1,212 

1,212 

1,477 

3,715 

7,616 

0 

0 

0 
43,265 

1 The data to be reported on Bnea 38. 30 and 40 In eolumna (g) and (h) ia ttia invesir 
Locomotivee, Freighi Cara, and Otiiar Equipment 

ellaetive eompoaita rale fcir Pnperty Aeeount 44. and ttian addng or aubfraeUng tiie i 

Accum. depr. as of 12/31 

(1) 

11,422 

166,607 

178,029 

35 

16,025 

66.424 

22,050 

20,076 

169,054 

78,640 

7,157 

32,649 

41,999 

197 

4,522 

32,855 

10.147 

11.695 

6,935 

929 

521.389 

1,546 

613 

2,159 

0 

37,590 

5,588 

14,506 

1.244 

92.762 
151,690 
853,267 

nenl recorded in Prope 

y mulllplyiiig the iiwea 
djuatanent raportad in c 

Capitalized 

lease 

(j) 

25,679 

25,679 

1,192 

1,192 

1,452 

3,355 

7,191 

0 

0 

0 

32.870 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 
19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 
35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
42 

43 

ty Account 44. diocalsd to 

ment In each damani by ttia 
olumn (a). This caieuiation 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

This Page intentionally Left Blank. 
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Schedule 418 

Instruction: 
This schedule will show ttie Investment in capitalized leases hi road 
and ecjulpmenl by prlmaiy account 

Column 
(a) - primary account number and title for which capital lease amounts 

(b) = the total Investment In that primary account. 

(c) - the Investment In capital leases at ttie end ot ttie year. 

(d) o ttie current year amorttzaflon. 

(e) > ttie accumulated amortizatton relating to ttie leased properties. 

418. SUPPOFOINQ SCHEDULE-CAPITAL LEASES 
(DolarBin thousands) 

Pitmaiy Account No. & 
Title 
(a) 

52 - LocomoHves 

S3-l^relghtCars 

At End of Year 
(b) 

362,716 

1,0Bb,27'0 

Capital Leases 

Al End of Year 
(c) 

d5,e4d 

?,6l6 

Current Year 
Amort. 

(d) 
2,461 

5̂ 6 

Accum. 
Amort. 

iS,i'n 

'7,i&i 



Road Initials: BNRR Year 1990 63 
450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 

(Dollars In Thousands) 
A. Railway Taxes 

Line 
No. 
1 

.2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
/ 
8 
9 
10 

11 

Cross 
Check 

Kind Of Tax 
(a) 

Other than U.S. Govemment Taxes 
U.S. Govemment Taxes 
Income Taxes: 
Normal Tax and Surtax 
Excess K-roflts 
Total - Income Taxes lines 2 - 3 

Railroad Retirement 
Hospital insurance 
Supplemental Annuities 
Unemployment Insurance 

All Other United States Taxes 
Total - U.S. Qovemment Taxes 

Total - Railway Taxes 

(b) 

93,708 
0 

93,708 
265,090 

18,507 
20,075 
37,015 

908 
435,303 

542,618 

Une 
Na 
1 

2 
3 
4 
b 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

11 

B. Adjustments to Federal income Taxes 

1. in column (a) eve listed the particulars which most often cause a dIHerentlal between taxable Income cuid pretax accounflng Income. Other 
parttculars which cause such a differential should be listed under the caption Ottier (Spedly), Inducing State and ottier taxes deferred H computed 
separately. Minor Items, each less than $100,000, may be combined In a single entry under Other (Specify). 
2. Indicate In column (b) Ihe beginning of the year total of Accounts 714, 744, 762, and 786 applicable to each parttcular Item In column (a). 
3. Indicate in column (c) ttie net change In Accounts 714, 744,762, and 786 for ttie net tax effect of ttming cJHferences oiiglnaUng and reversing In 

ttie current accounting period. 
4. Indicate In column (d) any adjustments, as appropriate. Including adjustments to eliminate or reinstate defeired tax effects (credts or debits) due 

to applying or recognizing a loss carry-forward or a toss cairy-back. 
5. Tlie total of line 19 In columns (c) and (d) should agree witti the total of ttie contra charges (credits) to Account 557, Provision for Defeired Taxes, 

and Account 591, Provision for Deferred Taxes - Extraordinary Items, for the cuirent year. 
6. indicate In column (e) ttie cumulative tolal ol columns (b), (c), and (d). The total of column (e) must agree witti ttie total of Accounts 714, 744, 

762 and 786. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 
b 
6 
/ 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14. 
lb 
18 
1 / 
18 
19 

Particulars 

(a) 
Accelerated depreciation. Sec. 167 I.R.C: Guideline lives 
pursuant to Rev. Proc. 62-21 

Accelerated amortizaUon of iacllities, Sec. 168 I.R.C. 

Accelerated amortization of rolling stocK, Sec. 184 I.R.C. 

Amortization of rights of way, Sec. 185 I.R.C. 
Other (Specify) 
Revenues Taxable in Different Periods 
Expenses Deductible In Different Periods 
taxable Sale and LeasebacK 

State Deferred Taxes, Net of 
Federal Tax Benetit 

Investment Tax Credit' 
TOTALS 

Beginning 
Of Year 
Balance 

(b) 

1,235,840 

20,788 
(139,990) 

(471) 

106,834 

(11,006) 
1,211,995 

NetCiedHB 
Charges For 
Current Year 

(c) 

53,185 

11,956 
(20,505) 

5,845 

11.006 
61,487 

AcJ|ustments 

(582) 
7,304 

6,722 

End Of 
Year 

Baianoe 
(e) 

1,289,025 

32,162 
(153,191 

(471 

112,679 

0 
1,280,204 

Line 
Na 

1 

2 

3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
lb 
16 
1 / 
18 
19 
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64 Road InMals: BNRR Year 1990 

450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES-CONTINUED 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

FOOTNOTES: 

1. if flow-through method was elected, indicate net decrease (or Increase) In tax accrual -0-
because of Investment tax credit 

If deferral method for investment tax credit was elected: 
(1) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of tax liability N/A 

for cun-ent year. 
(2) Deduct amount of current year's credit applied to reduction of tax liability 

but deferred for accounting purposes. N/A 
(3) Balance of current year's credit used to reduce current year's tax accrual. N/A 
(4) Add amount of prior year's deferred credits being amortized to reduce current year's 

tax accrual. N/A 
(5) Tt>tal decrease In current year's tax accrual resulting from use of Investment 

tax credits. N/A 

2. Estimated amount of future eamings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because 
of unused and available net operating loss carryover on January 1 of the year lollowing that for 
which the report is made. -0-

(1) Adjustment Is to reflect income taxes on extraordinary 
Items in ICC account 591, and other balance sheet 
adjustments. 

Income Taxes on Extraordinary items $7,304 

Other Balance Sheet Adjustments (582) 

$6,722 
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ROADINmALS: BNRR Year 1990 65 

460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

GUva a brial description for all Heme, ragardeaa ol amouni included during tiie year in Aecounta 555. Unuaual or infrequent Items: 560, Income or Loaa From 

Operations ol [}iaeontinued Segmenia; 562, Gain or Loaa on Diapoaai ol (}lacon8nued Segmenta; 570, Extraordinary llama; 500, Income Taxaa on 

ExbaorilnBiy llama; 502. t^imulative EHeel ol Changaa In Aoeounting Prineiplea; 603, Appropriationa (talaaaad; 606, Otiwr Credlto to Retained Eaminga; 616, 

Ottier Dabita to Itotalned Earninga; 620, Appropriationa for SinMng and Otiier Funda; 621. Appropriationa far tXher Purpoaaa. il appropriationa releaaad reflect 

appropriationa providad during ttia year, each account ahould not ba reported. 

Fw Aceounta 510. Mlaeailaneoua Income, and 551. Miaealianaoua income Chargea. H ttia total In aitiier acoount exceada 10% ol net ineome beibre 

Line 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Account 
Na 
(a) 
570 

603 

-

item 

(b) 
Extraordinary Items 
During 1990, debt was extinguished through note exchange 
agreements. The resulting gains, net of income taxes were booked 
in March and December, 1990. 

Appropriations Released 
Amount appropriated from income In 1989 for sinking fund 
requlremetns under GN General Mortgage Bonds Series O, and Q as 
bonds, therefore, acquired from funds derived from income were used 
for the requirement payable Juiy 1,1990. 

Debits 

(c) 

Credits 

19,382 

725 

Line 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 
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66 ROADINmALS: BNRR Yew 1990 

601. QUARANHES AND SURETYSHIPS 
(Dolars In Thousands) 

obigation, ihow ttw paiticulara of each eer*act el guvanty or auratyahlp in eHeel at da doae of ttw year or entered into aid expked during «ie year. 
TNa Inquiiy doee not cover ttw ease ol ordinary eenvnefclW paper matiring on demend or not later ttian 2 yeara after ttw dele of laaue. Kerne ol lees tian 

S50.000 may ba ahown aa one total. 

Une 
No. 

1 
i 
i 
4 
5 
6 
7 
6 
i 

lo 
11 
i i 
13 
14 
15 
IB 
17 
TB" 
IU 

26 
21 
22 
23 
24 
•25 
2B 
27 
W 
29 
30 
3T-
32 
33 
34 
35" 

3r 
37 
38" 

Names of all parlies principally 
and priniaray Nflbla 

(•) 
Terminal RR Assn oi St. Louis 

gNRA 
d id -b io 
IC(^ 
Seaboard System 

MKT 
MoPac(UP) 
N&W 
STLSW 
Southern Ry. 

KiamlcM Railroad Company Inc. 

BNFin 

Description 

(b) 

i t 4,554 SinMng Pimd and Interest 
on Reldg. and Imp. Mtge. 
Bond Series (b due 7/1/2A1d 

plus 3 monttis Interest 
12/b»0 Ihrough g/SygS 

Habllly 

(e) 

1,567 

4,020 

Sole or joint 
oonllngeni 

IMDWiy 

(d) 

Several 

Sole 

2. H aiy eotperatten ar ottwr aaaedatton waa under aUgattsn aa guarai*)r autely far ttw portormanea by ttw raspendam o> aiT agraamant Of ofaagatiefv 

TNa Inquiiy 4 m not eoiw ttw eua el oidbaiy eennwdri paper makirkig en dainmd er not Itfar ttian 2 years after data s( Iniw. ner ^ 
tutetybottdtanmitHtMimtantppttltiieeuetpiiuMtdk^t. 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

Finance Dodial numlMr, IMe, 

matuilty date and eoneise descrip-

Voo ot aQfeement or obligation 

(a) 

Names of ail guarantors and sursfles 

(b) 

None 

Amount oontlngeni 

Rabilljf of Quarantofs 

(c) 

SoieorJoM 

Babnty 

(d) 

Une 
No.' 

1 
i 
i 
4 
5 
i 
7 
A 
i 

16 
i\ 
i i 
19 
14 
15 
16 
17 

"TB 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
28 
Z7 
2U 
29 
30 

"31 
32 
33 
34 
3& 
3B 
3 / 

"38 

Une 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

1 
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 
(Dolars In Thousands) 

Using the follawing notes as a guldelne. show the requirements oompensaling balances and short-term bonowing arrangements. Fooinolo 

dsdosure Is required even Itiough Ihe anangemeni is not reduced lo writing. 

1. Disclose oompensaling bsianees not legally reslilcledl Hrws o l credH used and unused, average Merest rale ol shoft-lenn boiruwfciys 

outstanding al balance sheet date, maximum ameuni of outslandhig borrowings during the period and h e weighted average rate o l hose 

2. Time deposits and ceiHllcates ol deposil censtHuVng oompensaling balances not legelly restricted should be dsdesed. 

3. Compensating balanee airangamenls naed only be disclosed for the lastest Rscal year. 

4. Compensating balances Included In Account 703, Special Deposits, and in Account 717, Other Funds, should also be separately disclosed 

5. Compensating balance arrangements are suMcienlly material lo require dtodosure In footnotes when the aggregaie of written and oral 

agreement balances amount to IS percent er more o l Hquld assets (current cash balances, restricted end unrestricted phis mariwtable 

securities). 

6. When a canier Is not ki eompllanee wHh a compensating balance requirament. Ihai l a d ahould be dtocbsed along wilh slated and possBile 

sanctions whenever such possible soncdons may be immediaie (nol vague or unpreddaUe) and material. 

During the first quarter of 1989, BNI's commercial program was phased out 
and replaced with a Raiiroad commercial paper program established in 
January 1989. 

Effective September 27,1989, Railroad terniinated its $750 million five-year 
banl< credit agreement dated October 21,1988 and replaced it with an $800 
million three-year banl( credit agreement. At Railroad's option, interest on 
borrowings is based on prime rates, domestic money martlet rates or Eurodollar 
rates. Annual fees are 0.10 percent of the commitment and 0.075 percent 
of committed advances outstanding if such advances are in excess of 50 
percent of the total commitments. Under the most restrictive covenants of 
this agreement. Railroad debt cannot exceed 90 percent (subject to adjustment 
up to a maximum of 155 percent to reflect Railroad's payment of dividends to 
BNI) of Railroad's consolidated tangible net worth (as defined In the agreement) 
and in no event shall debt exceed $2.5 billion. Railroad's consolidated tangible 
net worth must be at least $2.15 billion unless reduced by dividends paid by 
Railroad to BNI, but In no event less than $1.25 billion. Credit available under 
Railroad's $800 million bank credit agreement, which expires in 1992, Is reduced 
by commerdal paper outstanding. Commercial paper Is, therefore, dasslfled as 
long-term debt. At December 31,1990, $563 million was available under the bank 
credit agreement. 
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ROADINmALS: BNRR Year 1990 

SCHEDULE SIO SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Dolars in Thousands) 

L Debl Outstanding ai End of Year 

Une« 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

Account No. 

751 

764 

765^67 

766 

766.5 

768 

770.1/770.2 

Title 

Friiilpment Obligations and Other Long Tenn Debt due Wlttiln 

One Year 

Funded Debt Unmatured 

Equipment Obligations 

Capitalized Lease ObHgaUons 

Debt In Default 

Unamortized Debt Premium 

Totd Debt 

Debt Directly Related to Road Property 

Debt Directly Related to Equipment 

Total Debt Directly Related to Road & Equipment 

Percent DirecUy Related lo Road 

Percent Directly Related to Equipment 

Debl Nol Directly Related to Road or Equipment 

Road Property Debt 

Equipment Debt 

Source 

Sch. 200. L 30 

Sch. 200, L 39 

Sch. 200, L 41 

Sch. 200, L 42 

Sch. 200, L 43 

Sch. 200, L 44 

Sch. 200, L 46 

Sum L 1-7 

N o t e l . 

N o t e l . 

Sum L 9 and 10 

L 9 / L 1 1 

(2 decimals) 

L 1 0 / L 1 1 

(2 decimals) 

L O m i n u s L I I 

(L 12 • L 14) 
plus L 9 

( L 13 • L 1 4 ) 

plus L I O 

Balance at 

Close ol Year 

. 

49,649 

1,184,437 

119,310 

35,175 

_ 

(62,649) 

1,325,922 

859,208 

195,317 

1,054,525 

81.48 

18.52 

271,397 

1,080,342 

245,580 

II. biteiest Aocfuad During the Yean 

Une# 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

Account No. 

546-548 

546 

517 

Title 

Total interest and AmorHzaHon (Fixed Charges) 

Contingent Interest on Funded Debt 

Release of Premiums on Funded Debt 

Tolal interest 

Interest Aliinated Company Debl 

Interest Direcfly Related to Road Property Debl 

Interest Direcfly Related to Equipment Debt 

interest Not Direcfly Related to Road or Equipment Property Debt 

Interest Road Property Debt 

Interest Equipment Debt 

Source 

Sch. 210, L 42 (1) 

Sch. 210, L 44 

Sch. 210. L 22 
Sum of lines (17+18) 
less 19 

Note 2. 

L 20 minus L 21 

Note 3. 

Note 3. 

L 22 - (L23 -i- L24) 

L 23 + (L 25 • L12) 

L 24 + (L 25 • L 13) 

Balance al 

Close ol Year 

128,074 

. 

. 

128,074 

. 

128,074 

75,990 

22,513 

29.571 

100,084 

27,990 

Note 1. Directly related means the purpose which the funds were used when the debt was Issued. 
Note 2. Une 21 Includes interest on debt In Account 769-Account Payable; AHIIIated Companies. 
Note 3. This Interest relates to debt reported In Unes 9 and 10, respecUveiy. 
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Schedule 510 - NOTES AND REMARKS 

(1) Excludes $15,303 Account 547 - Interest on Unfunded Debt which 
is not Included in Line 8 on Page 69. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

St»l« pivlieuiarB ol nil tracks operated liy t m reapondanl al Iha ebas of Hia yaar, accordng to Iha Mbwing claaailicalion: 

(1) Una ownad by taapondani 

(2) Una ownad by pioprialaiy companlas 

(3) Una opsratad undar iaass tor a spscHicsd sum. issacr baing (A) an alllialad corporaiion, or (B) indapondani or nol afliiialad wRh raapondant 

(4) Una opsratad undar eont-act or agrssmani tor oonllngant rant, ownar babig (A) an afilDalad corporallcn, or (B) MapsndanI or not aflHlalad with 

raapondant 

(5) Una opsratad undar IraciiBga righto. 

Givs subtotaia tor aach o l Ihs ssvsral mimbarsd eiaassa. In Ihs ordsr listsd abovs, aa wall aa Ihs total tor a l elaaaas. 

Lsnglhs ol liack ahould bs rsportod to Ihs nsarssi WHOLE mBs adjustsd to accofd with toolings; La., counting ons.han mils and ovsr as a whois mUs and 

disragarding any fraction laaa than ona-hail mlia. 

in column (a) inssrt ttis iigurs (and iailar, H ariy) indicating ite class in accordanea witti ttis prscsding dasslfleattoa 

in coiumn (b) givs ttis various proportions ol aach dass ownsd or Isaasd by rsspondsnl iiating saeh proportion ones in any grouping. Canadan mileaga 

should ba ssgrsgatad and IdantiHad on aaparata Unas in tiw various groupings. For saeh listing, in column (d) givs ito snttrs isngtti (ttw dislanca batwaan ioeations 

ol aingis or Rrst main track), and In tha toiiowing eolumna ttw langttia ol aacond main track; all ottwr main tracks, passing tracka, erosa«vara and tum^outo; way 

swItoNng fracka; and yard awltdiing tracks. Thsss dassss of tracks ars dsftnsd aa toliowa: 

Running tracks. Running tracka, paaaing tracka, crosa.ovara, ate, Indudng lum«uto from thoaa fracka to dearancs pokito. 

Wsy awitching fracka. Station, team, Induaby and ottwr awitchkig fracka tor wliich no aaparata aarvicc ia maintainad. 

Yard switching fracks. Yards whsrs ssparata awitching ssrvicss ara maintainad, indudng daaalficatfoa houaa, team, indualry and ottwr fracka awitchsd by 

yard beomottvaa. 

Tha ratuma in cotomrw (h) and (I) ahouU induda fracks asrving induslriss, sueh aa minaa, mfila, amaitsrs, factoriaa. ste. Tracka bdonging to an 

industry tor which no rsnt is payable ahould nol be Induded. 

Tracka leading to and in grwsi and sand pito and quarrisa. the cost of wHch is ciwrgeabie to a dealing account and which are uaed in getting out malarial tor 

ttia raapondanre uss, should not bs Indudsd. 

Claaa ( I ) inckidea ail Unas operaied by ttw respondsnt at ttie doss ol ttw ysar to which it haa titie in perpetuity. 

Claaa (2) inckidas saeh Hrw. Idi tide to which ia In an Inactive proprietary corporation ol the raspondsnl (i.e.. ons ail ol whoss outstanding alocka or 

oblgattom are Iwid by or tor ttw respondsnt and which ia operated by ttw reapondanl or an aMHalad ayatem corporatton wittwut any aeeounttng to the aaM 

proprietary corporation), it may alao Indude auch line when the actual fltie to all ol the outotandng stocks or obiigatiorw real fri a corporatton controlled by or 

confrdiing ttw raapondeni but in ttw eass ol any sueh Inehistoa ttw lacto ol the relatton to the reapondanl of ttw corporatton holding ( w aecuritiaa ahouM be toly 

eat tortti In a footnoie. An inactive corporation is ons which haa been practtcaBy absorbed in a confrdiing corporatton, snd which nsKhsr opsraiss proparly nor 

aiAninlslsrs ito finandal affairs; if H mdnlaina an organbatton, it doaa ao only for tiie purpoee of complying with legd requiremente and maintaining titte to 

properly or francHaae. 

Clase (3) includee d l freeke operated undar a toaae or tormal conveyance of leee than the grantor'e Intereet in ttw property, wNh a apacifle and uneonditiend 

rani rassnrsd. Ths fact ttiat tiis hsaor does or doss nol maintain an indspsndeni organization for Inandd purposes ia immatoiid in Vila eonnaeUoa 

Class (4) to ths same aa class (3), except that the rent reaenred la oondittond upon earnings or ottwr facL 

Ciaas (5) iiwhidss d l fracka operated and maintdnad by olhara, bul over wHch t ie respondsnt has ttw right to opsrate aoma or d i ol Ito frdna. In the road ol ttils 

dass ths rsspondsnt haa no proprlstary righto, but only ttw righto ol a ileeneee. include In ttils daaa, dao, aii main fracka, induafrid fraeka and aldings ownsd by 

mneanier companiea and indviduab whan ttie reapondanl oparataa over ttwnv bul doee not have ekieive poeeeedon ol (lem. 

Road hdd by tfie reepondent ae | o N or convnon owrwr or a Joint iaeaee or under any Jdnl arrangsmeni should be shown In fts appropriate claaa, and the entry 

of length ehould be of ttw sntirs Isngtti of ttis portion Jokiliy hsM. Ths daaa aymbd aiwuid hove the letter (J) attached. 

ifaad operated by ttw respondent aa agant for another canier should not bs inchidsd in tttis schsduls. 
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700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT THE CLOSE OF YEAR 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 

57 
58 

Class 

(a) 

1 
IJ 
IJ 
IJ 
IJ 
IJ 
IJ 

2 
3 
4 
5 

Proportion owned 
or leased 

by Respondent 

(b) 

100 
3/4 
2/3 
1/2 
1/3 
1/4 
2/5 

TOTAL IJ 

TOTAL 1 AND IJ 

GRAND TOTAL 
IMILES OF ELECTRIFIED 

ROAD OF TRACK INCLUDED IN 

PRECEDING GRAND TOTAL 

Running fracks, pasdng fraeks, croaa«vera, ato. 

Mies of road 

(c) 

20,311 

447 

447 

20,758 
4 

393 
659 

1,398 

23,212 

Maaeol 

89cond nwn 

frack 

(d) 

1,805 

40 

40 

1,845 

2 

270 

2,117 

Mnesofdi 

ottwr 

main fracks 

(e) 

43 

0 

43 

2 

45 

NONE 

MUSS of paaa­

ing fracks. 

cross-ovsrs, 

andturrwuto 

(f) 

2,062 

41 

41 

2,103 

43 
32 
86 

2,264 

Mil90 OT WBV 

switeHng 

fraeks 

(g) 

1,945 

51 
5 
1 

57 

2,002 
1 

31 
58 
68 

2,160-

Miss of yard 

awlteNng 

fracks 

(h) 

3,789 
6 

15 
154 
28 
60 

8 

271 

4,060 
5 

28 
15 

157 

4,265 

TOTAL 

(i) 

29,955 
6 

15 
733 
33 
61 
8 

856 

30,811 
10 

497 
764 

1,981 

34,063 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 

57 
58 

700. CANADIAN MILEAGE OPERATED AT THE CLOSE OF YEAR 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

57 

Class 

(a) 
1 
IJ 

2 
5 

Proportion owned 
or leased 

by Respondent 

(b) 

1/2 
TOTAL CLASS 1 

GRAND TOTAL 
CANADIAN MILES 

Utaaeofnad 

(c) 
108 

4 
110 

4 
76 

190 

Mtiaaol 

Mcond nwln 

frack 

(d) 
10 

10 

2 

12 

MRssoldi 

ottwr 

main fracks 

(e) 

0 

0 

MHaeolpaaa-

Ing tracMi 

•nd turnout* 

(f) 
7 

7 

7 

14 

MRss ol way 

awitenng 

fraeks 

(g) 
5 

5 
1 
6 

12 

Mlssolysrd 

swflcHng 

fraeka 

(h) 
34 

34 
5 

11 

50 

TOTAL 

(1) 
162 

4 
166 
10 

102 

278 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

57 

Note: Canadian mileage is included in schedule 700. 
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80 ROAD INmALS BNRR Year 1990 

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

Instructions (or rsporllng frslght-lrsin car data. 
1. QIvs parVeulars of saeh ol Ihs various classes of equipment which respondsnt ownsd or lsassd during Ihs ysar. 
2. In column (d) give Ihe number of units purchsssd or bulK In eompsny shops. In column (s) givs the numbsr of nsw units leased from othsrs. The term 

•new" means a unil placed In seniles lor ths first tIms on any railroad. 
3. Units lsassd to others for a psriod ol ons ysar or more ars reportable In column (n). Units IsmporarHy out of rsspcndsnfs ssniee and ranted Is othsrs 

lor Isss Ihan ons ysar are to be Included In column (1) Units rsnlsd Iram olhsrs lor a psriod Isss than ons year should not be Included in column 0). 

UNrrS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Une 
No. 

36 

37 

3i 

3§ 

4o 

41 

4i 

43 

44 

4S 

46 

47 

48 

4b 

Sti 

SI 

&i 

53 
54 
55 

Cross 
Check Class oi equipment and car designations 

(a) 
(^(tyoHTthAINcAhS 

Plain box cars - 40' 
(B1_ , B2_) 

P ain box cars - 50' and longer 
(B3_0-7, B4_0-7, B5_j B6_, B7_, B8_) 

E«]ulpped box cars 
(All Code A. Except A_5 J 

Plain gondola cars 
(All Codes Q & J _ 1 . J_2, J_3, and J_4) 

Equipped gondola ecus 
(All Code E) 

Covered hopper cars 
(All Code C _ 1 , C _ 2 , C _ 3 . C_4) 

Open top hopper cars-general service 
(All Code H) 

Open lop hopper cars-special sen/Ice 
(All codes J-O. and All Code K) 

Refrigerator cars-mechanical 
<R_5_. R_6_. R_7_, R_8_, R_9J 

Refrigerator cars-non-mechanical 
(l=»_0_.R_1_.R_2J 

Plalcars-TOFc/COPc 
(All Codes P. O & S, Except 08_) 

Ral cars-mulU-level 
(AH Code V) 

Rat cars-general service 
(FIO^ F20_. F30J 

Hat cars-other 
(F_1_- F_2_. F_3_. F_4_, F_5_, F_e_, 
F_S_. F40J 

Tank cars-under 22,000 gallons 
CT—O. T _ 1 . T_2, T_3, T_4. T_5. 
Except TOOO) 

Tank cars-22,000 gallons and over 
(T_6,T_7,T_S.T_9) 

All other freight cars 
(A S j F 7_, All Code L and Q8_) 
371-376,471-476 and Q8~) 

TotAL(llne8 36toS2) 
baboose(AliCodelul-030) 

T6YAL{llnes53.54) 

Units In service of respon­
dent at beginning ol year 

Time-mileage 
cars 
(b) 

631 

4,799 

5.000 

3,913 

2,100 

25,305 

8,196 

1,799 

1,765 

2,397 

36 

382 

3,651 

189 

193 
60.356 

N/A 
60.356 

All oihers 

(c) 

138 

683 
B î 
601 

1.4^2 

Changes during the year | 
Unhs Installed | 

NewunHs 

purchsssd 

or bum 

(d) 

Nsw or 

rsbulK units 

(e) 

120 

240 

50 

1,000 

4 
1.414 

1.414 

Rsbunt units 

sequirsd snd 

rsbuin units 

rswriltsn Into 

propsrty accounts 

(0 

All olhsr units, 

including rsdassi-

fcalon and asc­

end hsnd urats 

purchsssd or 

(9) 

^ 3 

1̂ 4 

32 

55 

222 

135 

50 

4 

20 

16 

8 

17 
1,026 

i 
1.027 

Une 
No. 

36 

3/ 

38 

3& 

40 

41 

4i 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

46 

4d 

So 

51 

52 

53 
54 
55 
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ROAD INITIALS: BNRR Year 1990 81 

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

4. Column (m) should show aggrsgats cspadly for sll units rsportsd In columns (ii) and (1) as follows. Fbr frsighl-lrsin csrs, rsport Ihs nominal capacity (In 
Ions of 2,000 Ibs) as providsd for in Ruis 86 of Ihs AAR Cods ol Ruiss Qovsrning Cars In Intsiehsngs. Convert the capacity of tanii care to capaciiy in tons of ths 
commoofy which ths car Is inlsndsd to carry customarily. 

haul mllsags basis undsr 'Cods of Csr Hirs RuIss* or would bs so ssMsd il ussd by snothsr rslkoad. 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Une 
No. 

36 

37 

33 

3d 

40 

41 

4i 

43 

44 

45 

46 

4? 

46 

46 

So 

51 

^^ 

53 
64 
55 

Cross 
Check 

Changes during year 
(concluded) 

Units retired from 
service of respondent 

wlielher owned 
or leased, Inchiding 

reclassilksallon 

(h) 

270 

456 

427 

218 

27 

1,069 

225 

36 

16 

225 

36 

106 

1 

255 
3.367 

ib 
3.9d5 

Units at ctose ot year 

Owned and used 

0) 

3 

1.789 

4,390 

3,529 

1,918 

17,507 

7.049 

1,222 

1,702 

2,141 

27 

362 

3,546 

188 

638 
46.011 

S?4 
46.585 

Leased from 
ottiers 

fl) 

358 

2,847 

477 

438 

260 

7,951 

1,057 

541 

97 

173 

29 

7 

4 
l4.23d 

14.23d 

Total In servtee oi respondent 

(col.(i)&0)) 

Time-mileage 
cars 

(k) 

361 

4.636 

4,867 

3,967 

2,178 

25,458 

8.106 

1,763 

1,799 

2,249 

56 

362 

3,553 

188 

286 
5d.62d 

N/A 
5d.62d 

All other 

(1) 

65 

356 
421 
574 
dd5 

ol units reported 
in col. (k) a (0 

(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

19,659 

341.499 

383.323 

366,328 

207.257 

2,494,403 

796,891 

163,783 

119,683 

171.790 

4,203 

20,826 

293,181 

17.946 

50.489 
5.451.^61 

N/A 
5.451.201 

Leased to ottiers 

(n) 

118 
118 

116 

Une 
No. 

36 

37 

36 

3d 

40 

41 

4i 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

46 

4d 

56 

51 

52 

53 
54 
55 
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82 ROAD INFTIALS : BNRR Year 1990 

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Une 

No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 
67 

68 

69 

70 

Cross 

Check 
Class of equipment and car designations 

(a) 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

(Tugboats, car ferries, etc.) 

Non-self-propelled vessels 

(Car Itoats, lighters, etc.) 

TOTAL (lines 56 and 57) 

HIQHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

Chasis Z 1 _ , 267_, Z68_, Z69_ 

D r y v a n U 2 _ , Z _ , Z 6 _ , 1 - 6 

R a t b e d U 3 _ , Z 3 _ 

Open bed U 4 _ , 2 4 _ 

Medianlcal refrigerator U 5 _ , Z 5 _ 

Bulk U0__, Z 0 _ 

Insulated U 7 _ , Z 7 _ 

Tank 1 Z 0 _ , U 6 _ 
Other trailer and container 

(Special ecpilpped dry van U9 , Z8 , Z 9 _ 

Tractor 

Truck 
TOTAL (lines 59 to 69) 

Units in service ol respon­

dent at beginning of year 

Perdem 

(b) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

879 

149 

1.028 

All ottiers 

(c) 

2 

2 

326 

326 

Changes during the year 

Units installed 

NawunKs 

purchsssd 

orbuiH 

(«1) 

New 

units 

lsassd ftom 

othsrs 

(•) 

RebuUt units 

acquired and 

rsbullt units 

rswrittsn Into 

propsrty accounts 

m 

An olhsr urits. 

Including radassi-

HCHaon sno svc* 

ond hsnd units 

purchsssd or 

lsassd ftom olhsrs 

(9) 

Une 

No. 

56 

57 

56 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 
64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
1 Must have lilting code ' C N ' to qualify for tank otherwise It Is a bulk hopper. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



ROADINmALS: BNRR Yev 1900 

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - ContlniMd 

UNfTS OWNEO, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Une 

No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
60 
70 

Cross 

Check 

Changes during year 

(ooficiuded) 
Uitne ronrod fiufn 

service of respondent 

whether owned 

or leased, Indudng 

redflssiflcoUon 

(h) 

8 
406 

32 

446 

Units at doea olyear 

OwnedandUsed 

(0 

2 

2 

318 
256 

117 

691 

Leased from 

ottiera 

0) 

222 

222 

Total In servica ef respondent 

(col.(D»fl)) 

Perdem 

W 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

478 

117 

595 

AH ottier 

(I) 

2 

2 

318 

318 

of units reported 
in ool. (k) a (1) 

(8eeln8.4) 

(m) 

9,091 

11,851 

2,794 

23.736 

Leased to ottiera 

(n) 

Une 

No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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71 OS. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURINQ THE YEAR 
(Dolars in Thousands) 

omKlsd should be given in a lDeftiots,(wdstals as ID coet tabs given in the report of the following ysar. Ths eost of ur<U undsr censfeucHon st Ow doss ef the 
yesr should not be reflected in iHeeehedule even tough part of the coet appsars in the property aeeount for the year. Mleale in column (e) wheiher sn 

2. hi oohnm (a) Ist eech dees or type of loeoniotive uniu cer, or TOFC/COFC equipmenl on a aeparate line. By dass Is msanl Ihe elendsrd daadfiealon ueed 

5. Data lor thb schsduls ihMild be confined to to unite reported h Schedule 710, eolunne (e) end (s) for locomotive ui«s. passsngsr-lrain care and compaiy 

echedule snd in to tawsrsscllandsdossrsbult units sequirsdor rewritten Into to respondsnTsaeceuntSL Thetenn^iew'asussdhsrsinshailmeenaunHor 
units plaesd tn senrlcs tor to first Ihw en sny railread. 

foobnto or sub-headkig. 
NEW UNTTS 

Une 

No. 

1 
i 
3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
6 
d 

lo 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
Id 
17 
16 
16 
26 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

(a) 
Work Equipment 

Locomotive Cranes 

T6TAL 

Number o l units 

<b) 

Total weight 

(tons) 

(c) 

N/A 

Total cost 

(d) 

Mettiod of 

acqulsitton 
(see instrudtons) 

(e) 

N/A 

Une 

No. 

1 
2 
9 
4 
5 
6 

7 
6 
S 

16 
11 
12 
19 
14 
15 
16 
17 
16 
16 
20 
21 
22 
29 
24 
25 

REBUILTUNirS | 

26 
27 
2S 
2& 
30 
31 
32 
33 
94 
95 
96 
97 
96 
36 

Looomotives: 

(SIP-9A-E bPA 2306HP Leased 

QP-3&-M DPA 29MHP Leased 

o M d - V bPA 236oHP Leased 

dP-2d-e DFA 20MHP Leased 

5 M DMA 1756 HP Leased 

TOTAL 
(SiRANbTdTAL 

91 

e 
25 

5 

3 

76 
70 

3,948 

764 
9,164 

635 

542 

WA 
N/A 

-
-
-

-

-

C 

C 

t 

t 

C 

N/A 
N/A 

26 
27 
26 
2& 
96 
91 
92 
99 
94 
95 
96 
97 
96 
99 
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ROAD INITIALS: BNRR Year 1990 89 

724. RAILS LAID IN ADDmONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW UNES AND EXTENSIONS 
(Dollar* In Thoinandt) 

1. Olv* parllculan ol all ralto appllod iforino l lw y e u In oonnacllon wilh Hi* comlniellon ol n*w Irack. 

In eolunn (a) dastlly Iha kind of rail appllad aa iolbwa: 
(1) Naw alaal ralla, Basaamar proeaaa 

(2) Naw alaal ralla, opan-haailh proeaaa 

(3) Naw ralla. apadal aDoy (daacrba mora fuDy In a foolnola) 
(4)Ralayralla 

a Rabins In oohflnns (e) and (g) ahouM ba raportad In WHOLE numbaia. Fraetfona of laaa Ihan ona-haH ahoukf ba diaragaidad, and fraelkma of ona4wll or 

mora ahould ba counlad aa ona. 

3. Tha raluma In eolumna (d) end (h) ahouU Induda Iha coal of badlng at tha point el purehaaa ready for aHpmant Iha fraighl chargea paM foreign lhwa, and 

Iha ooal ol handling ralla In general aupply and alorage yairia. The coat of unloadlngi hauling over carrier'* own linear and placing Ihe ralla In Iraeka and of Irain 

aervtee In oonneellon wilh llie dlabbullcn of the rail ahould nol be Induded In IHe adiadule. 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

6 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

Class 
of 
rail 

(a) 
2 

2 

2 

TOTAl 

RAIL APPUED IN RUNNING TRACKS, PASSING 
TRACKS, CROSS-OVERS, ETC. 

Weight oi rail 

Pounds 
per yard 

of rail 

(b) 
115 

132 

136 

90 

-
-

112 
115 
132 

-

N/A 

Number 
of tons 

(2,0001b.) 

(c) 
349 

307 

16 

22 

-
-

523 
142 
885 

-

2.244 

Total cost of rail ap­
plied in running tracks, 
passing tracks, cross­
overs, etc., during year 

(d) 

177 

169 

8 

2 

-
-

47 
14 
90 

-

507 

Average cost 
par ton 

(2,000 ib.) 

(e) 
506.47 

549.91 

471.28 

91.68 

-
-
89.82 
98.83 

101.18 

-

RAIL APPUED IN YARD, STATION, TEAM, INDUSTRY. 
AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Weight o l rail 
Pounds 
per yard 

oiral l 

W 
115 
132 

-
-
100 
110 
112 
l i s 
132 

136 

N/A 

Number 
of tons 

(2,0001b.) 

(9) 
163 

44 

-
-

41 

228 

165 

158 

392 

7 

1.218 

Total cost of rail ap­
plied In yard, statton, 
team, Industiy, and 

ottier switching tracks 
during year 

(h) 
93 

25 

-
-

3 

19 

15 

13 

24 

1 

193 

Number of miles of new mnning trades, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc., In which rails were laid 

Number ol mUes of new yard, statton, team, Industry, and ottier switching tracks In which rails were laid 

Track-miles ol welded rail installed on system ttils year 2.73 : total to date 865.79 

Average cost 
per lon 

(2,0001b.) 

0) 
509.48 
579.40 

-
-
82.21 

81.44 

88.96 

81.95 

62.00 

88.66 

9.99 

5.76 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

IS 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 
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90 ROAD INITIALS: BNRR Year 1990 

725. WEIGHT OF RAIL 

Give ttie parttculars called tor below concerning ttie read and track operated by ttie respondent at the dose of the year. Only ttie respond-
denl's proportton ol joinUy owned mileage shoukl be Included. Under 'Weight ol rail,' the vartous weights of rails should be given. Road and 
track occupied under trackage right or other tonn ol license should not be included herein, but all road and track held under any fonn ol 
lease (granttng exclusive possesston to ttie lessee) shoukJ be induded. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Weight of 
rails 

per yard 
(a) 

(Pounds) 

52 
56 
60 
65 
66 
67 
68 
70 
72 
75 
76 
77 
80 
85 
90 
100 
105 
110 
112 
115 
119 
129 
130 
131 
132 
133 
136 
140 
155 

TOTAL 

Line-haul 
companies 
(miles of 

main tracic) 
(b) 

23.77 
187.65 
36.89 
54.66 

181.82 
2.61 

87.42 
112.00 
270.34 
557.33 

13.84 
187.17 
96.14 

1,357.34 
4,396.77 

710.60 
4.22 

498.38 
4,516.37 
4,701.59 

7.08 
460.99 

15.32 
267.00 

8,909.36 
44.56 

788.98 
1.86 
1.55 

28,493.61 

Switching and 
tenninal companies 

(miles of 
aii tracics) 

(c) 
Remarics 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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92 Road initials: BNRR Year 1990 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 

Unit Train, Way Train, and Through Train data under items 2, 3,4, 6, and 12 shall be obtained from conductor's wheel reports (freight) or 

similar records. Unit train service is a spedallzed scheduled shuttle type service In equipmenl (Railroad or privatdy owned) dedicated to such 

service, moving between origin and desttnatton. The applteabie tariffs and/or contracts generally require that a spedlic minimum tonnage or 

c^uanllty oi cartoads be tendered as a unit tor shipment on one bill ol lading or other shipping ctocument in a solid train tor movemeni belween 

origin and desHnatlon. Such tariffs and/or contrads generally contain restrided detentton provisions and are subject to Hme-voiume require­

ments which reflect Ihe approximate capacity of ttie unit trains for the state period. Way Trains are defined as trains operated primarily to 

gather and distribute cars In road service and move them lietween way staUons or way points. Through Trains are those trains operated between 

two or more major concentration or distributton points. Do not Include Unit Train statisttes In Way and Througli Train stattsttes. A Work Train 

Is a train operated solely or preponderantly lor the purpose ol transporttng company fieiglit, work ecjuipment or company employees. Statlsttes 

for Woric Trains should be reported under item 11 only, but are to be reported In Items 4-17,6-04, 7-02, and 8-04 and 8-05 as 

Instructed in notes I, K, and L. 

(A) Report miles ol road operaied at close oi year, excluding Industrial tracks, yard tracks, and sidings. 

(B) A traln-mlle Is ttie movement ot a train a distance of 1 mile. In computing train-miles, fracHons representing less ttian one-halt mile shaU 

be disregarded and other fradtons considered as 1 mile. Train Mlles-Running shall be based on the adual distance run between terminals and/ 

or slattons and shatt be computed from the offlcal flme tables or distance tables. Train-miles shall not be increased to cover ttie running of 

locomotives from shops to lerminals, doubDng hills, switehing, or ottier woric at way stattons, or for the servtee of helper or pusher kxnmoflves 

or of extra locomottves on (touble-head or triple-head trains. Whan Ihe carrier's trains are detoured over foreign roads, ttie miles shall be com­

puted on ttie basis ot ttie mUes actually run and In accordance witti ttie servtee perfoimecL Traln-mHes shall t>e kept separately lor trains hairied 

by locomottves and trains moved by motorcars. 

(C) A motorcar Is a self-propelled unit of ecjuipment designed tocarry ireight or passenger trafflc, and is not considered a locomotive. 

(D) A locomotive Is sett-propelled unit of eqpjlpmenl designed solely for moving other equipment. A locomottve unit-mHe Is a movement of a 

locomotiva unit a distance of 1 mile under Its own power. Indude miles made l>y aU tocomoUve units. Exclude miles made t>y motorcars. liAles 

of focomottves in helper servtee shall be computed on the basis of actual distance mn in such service. 

(E) All locomottves unll-mlles In road service shall be based on the adual distance run between terminals and'or stattons. Follow instrudtons 

(B) regarding fracHons and offteal time tables for eomputtng locomottve-miles. 

(F) Train switching locomotlve-mlles shall be computed at the rale ol 6 miles per hour tor the Ume adually engaged In such service. Indude 

miles allowed train locomotives tor performing switehing servtee al teimlnals and way slattons. 

(G) Yard switching locomotive-miles shatt be computed al the rate oi 6 miles per hour for the Hme actually engaged In yard switching servtee. 

Indude miles allowed to yard locomottves for swttching service In yards where regular switching service is maintained and In terminal switching 

and transfer servtee. 

(H) Use car designations shown in Schedule 710. Under Raiiroad Owned and Leased cars, Hems 4-01 and 4-11, report botti foreign cars and 

respondeiiis' own cars while on ttie line ol the respondent raiiroad in Hems 4-13 and 4-15 report ttie private-line categories, miles for private-

line cars (whether or not under railroad control) and shipper-owned cars. A car-mile Is a movement of a unit of car ecjuipment a distance of 1 

mile. Report miles made by flatcars carrying toaded highway trailers or empty Mghway trailers moving under revenue billings as toaded freight 

car-miles and miles made by flatcars carrying other empty highway trailers as empty freight car-miles. Exdude miles made by motorcars and 

report miles made by business cats oliier ttian reporting carrier as sleeping car-miles in item 5-03. Report mail, express liaggage cars and com-

blriatton cars other ttian 5-02 (»mblnaHon cars. In Item 5-05. 

(1) Exclude from Item 4-01,4-11,4-13, and 4-15 car-miles of woric equipment, cars ceurying company freight and no-payment cars moving In 

trensportatton trains. Indude such car-miles In Item 4-17,4-18, end 4-19. No payment car-mUes are miles made by private-tine cars (ottier than 

railroad cnntroiied) and shipper-owned cars for whteh the ralroad ctoes not reimburse the owner on a toaded and/or empty mile basis, if the 

payment for ttie loaded miles Indudes Ihe empty mles, ttie loaded and empty miles sliould not be considered no-payment. 

(J) Report miles adually run by passenger-train cars In transportalton service. Passenger-lrain car-miles Indude miles run by coaches and cars 

In which passengers are carried al regular tariff fares wittiout extra charge lor space occupied; miles run by coml>inallon passenger and baggage, 

passenger and mail, passenger and express; mfles lun by sleeping, parior and other cars tor which extra fare Is charged; mfles run by dining, 

cafe, and other cara devoted exdusively to the serving of meals and ottier refreshments and by dub, lounge, and observaUon cars; and miles run 

by ottier ptwsenger-train cars where services are combined such as baggage, express and mcUi. 

(K) From conductors' or dispatchers' train reports or ottier appropriate source, compute weight In tons (2,000 pounds. Item 6-01 includes 

welglht oi all locomotive units moved 1 mUe in trensportatton trains. Ton-mHes ot motorcars shoukl l>e exduded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent 

tons behind to(x>mottve units (car and contents, caiiooses) moved one mile In transportatton trains (exduding non-revenue gross ton-miles). 

Non-revenue gross ton-miles in transportatton trains indude work ecpiipment and cars carrying company Ireight (and their contents). Use ISO 

ibs. as the average weight per passenger, and 4 tons as ttie average weight of contents of each head-end car 

(L) From conductors' train reports or ottier appropriate souice, compute ton-miles ol Ireight. Ton-miles represent Ihe number of tons of 

revenue and non-revenue freight moved one mile In transportalton train. Include net ton-miles In moiorcar trains. Exclude l.cl. shipment of 

Ireight handled In mixed baggage express cars. Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to Ihe Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS. 

(M) fHoad service represents elapsed fime ol transportatton trains (both ordinary and Hghl) between the time of leaving ttie InlUal terminals and 
the time at the Anal temilnals. Including trains switching at way stations and delays on road as shown by (»ndudors' or dispatchers' train 
reports. Include Hme ol motorcar servtee performed by train locomottves at terminals and way stattons. Report In Item 9-02 train swttching 
hours Included In Hem 9-01. Train swiiehing is ttie ttme spent by ttie train whtte perioiming switching service at terminals and way stattons 
where no regular yard sen/Ice is maintained. A train hour Is Independent ol the number of locomottves In ttie train. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNINQ RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 7550oncluded 

(N) Yard switching hours are hours expended in switching servtee performed by yard crews In yards where regular swttching service is main­

tained. Including teimined swiidiing and Iransler servtee bi connectton witti the transportatton oi revenue and inddentally ol company ireight. 

Hours in yard switching are independent of ttie number of locomottves used. 

(O) Woric-train miles Indude ttie mttes lun by trains engaged In company service such as offtelal inspectton; inspectton trains for railway Com-

niisstoners lor which no revenue is received; trains running spedal witti fire apparatus to save canter's property from destnictton; trains run lor 

transporttng company maierial; Irains run ior cflstributing material euid supplies ior use In connedlon witti operaUons; and all ottier trains 

used in work-train seivices. Exdude miles run by locomotives while engaged incidentally hi switching company materials In company shops or 

material yards in connectton witti regular yard switching seivice or in switehing ecjuipment ior repairs between yards and shops. 

(P) The number ol toaded freight cars shafl be obtained from ttie conductors' wheel report and shall be the sum of all loaded cars handled by 

each train. For example, H a car moves loaded (1) In a way train from Ihe originatton points, (2) in two ttirough trains, and (3) In a way train to 

ttie desflnatton point, the total count of loaded cars would be tour; two counts lor ttie movements in ttie way trains and two counts ior Ihe move­

ments In through trains. Therelore, each car originated or received from a connecttng cairler receives an NUal count, plus one count ior each 

subsequent physical transfer between trains on respondents lines. No ackfiflonal oount Is given because of crew change or changes In track Iden-

fliteatton number unless ttiere Is a physical transfer of the car between trains. Eadi car moving under revenue bitting sliall be considered as a 

loaded tsar. 

(O) Report vehtele (TOFC tredlers/contalners, automobiles and trucks) loaded and unloaded to and irom TOFC and multiple level ireight 

cars when the work is periormed at the railroad's expense. 

(R) Report the number oi loaded revenue trailers/containers picked up, plus revenue tratters/contalners delivered in TOFC/COFC and In 

highway Interchange servtee, when the work is perfomied at ttie railroads' expense. (Perfonned at railroads' expense means that railroad 

emptoyees perfomi ttie service or ttiat the railroad hires a subsMlary or outskJe contractor to perfomi the servtee). Do not Indude ttiose 

tratters/conlalners which are picked up or delivered by a shipper or motor carrier etc. when a tariff proviston rac]uires ttie shipper-motor carrier 

ete. and nol Ihe railroad to perfonn Vial seivtee. Note: The cxiuni shoukl refled ttie Irailer/contcUners for whteh expenses Is reported In Schedule 

417 Une 2 Coiumn (b). 

(S) Report under Marine Terminals, Item 16, ttie tons loaded onto and untoaded from marine vessels at ttie expense of Uie reporting raiiroad. 

(T) Report Ihe total number of foreign per cRem cars on line at end of year. Foreign Per Diem Cars refers to freight cars ottier than cabooses 

owned by other railroads, whose Interilne rental Is settted on a per diem basis under ttie code of per dem rules. 

Canters will be govemed by tocal conditions hi determining whether a car at an Interchange point should be considered 'on line.' Unser­

viceable cars indude cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaittiig repairs. They indude cars on repair tracks repaired end awalttng switching, cars 

on repair tracks undergdng or awaKIng repairs switehing, cars awalttng movement to repair tracks iieid In train yard (exduding cars wMdi are lo 

be repaired In train yard wittioul toss of lime), car moving empty In frains en route to sliop, and cars stored awelHng disposlUon. 

Surplus cars are cars wMch are In serviceabto condlflon available for loading at the Inlttal count on the last day of ttie year, but wliteh have not 

been placed tor toadbig wlttiln 48 hours. A record shafl be made of all such cars on hand at 12:01 a.m. of ttie day following ttie last day oi each 

year and a count of ttie same cars made 48 hours later to ascertain ttiose stttt not placed tor toadbig. The count surpbis cars shall Indude cars 

assembled In advance to meet loading rec|ulrements of more than one day; cara which have not been moved because oi lnfrec|uenl Irain service 

as on branch Ibies; cars set aside or stored for spedal or future loadng, such as perishables, grain, autos, rough freight, ete.; and cars stored 

because oi seasonal dedlne bi traffte, such as coal cars, ore care, ete. The oount of surphJS cars shall not indude cara out of servtee bi connectton 

witti repabs, care actually movbig en route to ownere, cars movbig on car service order, or care in transit to loading pdnts on hdding road or to 

another road. The phrase "placed tor toacfing' refers to (1) physical switching oi a car bito posttton ior toading, (2) phuslcal swilchbig oi a car 

into possession ol a shipper who win subsecfientty move H to toadbig posltton, and (3) pliysical swiidiing onto tracks at a frelghttiouse, pier, ete., 

for ttie puipose of bebig toaded. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 

1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 
2. Train Miles - Running (B) 

2-01 UnH Trains 
2-02 Way Trains 
2-03 Through Trains 
2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 
2-05 Motorcars (C) 
2-06 TOTAL ALL TRAINS (lines 5, 6) 

3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D) 
Road Sen/ice (E) 

3-01 Unit Trains 
3-02 Way Trains 
3-03 Through Trains 
3-04 TOTAL (iines 8-10) 
3-11 Train Switching (F) 
3-21 Yard Switching (G) 
3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (iines 11, 12, 13) 

4. Freight Car-Miles (Thousands) (H) 
4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded 
4-010 Box - Plain 40-Foot 
4-011 Box - Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-012 Box-Equipped 
4-013 Gondola - Plain 
4-014 Gondola - Equipped 
4-015 Hopper - Covered 
4-016 Hopper - Open Top - General Son/Ice 
4-017 Hopper - Open Top - Special Sen/Ice 
4-018 Refrigerator - Mechanical 
4-019 Refrigerator - Non-Mechanical 
4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-021 Fiat - Multi-Level 
4-022 Flat - General Sen/ice 
4-023 Fiat - All Other 
4-024 All Other Car Types-Total 
4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 

Fraight 
train 

(b) 

23,212 
XXXXXX 

42,248,654 
4,980,579 

27,614,002 
74,843,235 

-
74,843,235 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
130,898,325 

9,944,471 
77,138,635 

217,981,431 
5,039,759 
8,852,550 

231,873,740 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

224 
125,691 
99,600 
84,998 
41,169 

331,568 
260,414 
31,827 
27,566 
46,842 
69,540 
5.756 
1,994 

71,901 
9,235 

1,208,325 

Passenger 
train 

(c) 
38 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

815,259 
815,259 
-
815.259 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

841,124 
841,124 

XXXXXX 
15,267 

856,391 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS • Continued 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 

4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Empty 
4-110 Box - Plain 40-Foot 
4-111 Box - Plain 50-Foot 
4-112 Box-Equipped 
4-113 Gondola - Plain 
4-114 Gondola - Equipped 
4-115 Hopper - Covered 
4-116 Hopper - Open Top - General Sen/ice 
4-117 Hopper - Open Top - Special Sen/ice 
4-118 Refrigerator - Mechanical 
4-119 Refrigerator - Non-Mechanical 
4-120 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-121 Fiat - Multi-Level 
4-122 Fiat - General Sen/ice 
4-123 Fiat - Ail Other 
4-124 All Other Car Types 
4-125 TOTAL (lines 31-45) 
4-13 Private Line Cars - Loaded (H) 
4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-131 Box - Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-132 Box-Equipped 
4-133 Gondola - Plain 
4-134 Gondola - Equipped 
4-135 Hopper - Covered 
4-136 Hopper - Open Top - General Service 
4-137 Hopper - Open Top - Special Service 
4-138 Refrigerator - Mechanical 
4-139 Refrigerator - Non-Mechanical 
4-140 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-141 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-142 Fiat - General Service 
4-143 Flat-All Other 
4-144 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 
4-145 Tank - 22,000 Gallons and Over 
4-146 Aii Other Car Types 
4-147 TOTAL (iines 47-63) 

• 

Freight 
train 

(b) 
XXXXXX 

439 
67,391 
81,573 
74,164 
39,303 

298,343 
260,463 
32,660 
22,042 
30.572 
4,587 
3,965 
2,081 

66,338 
7,903 

991,824 
XXXXXX 

0 
17,639 

0 
1,535 

25 
40,837 

364 
100 

4,490 
6,894 

477,980 
74,543 

457 
31.497 
28,474 
33,506 

249 
718,590 

Passenger 
train 

(c) 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

Cross 
Check 

1. Total nur 

Nl 
Li 

Tte: Linel 
nes 83 ar 

Item description 

(a) 

4-15 Private Line Cars - Empty (H) 
4-150 Box - Plain 40-Foot 
4-151 Box - Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-152 Box-Equipped 
4-153 Gondola - Plain 
4-154 Gondola - Equipped 
4-155 Hopper - Covered 
4-156 Hopper - Open Top - General Service 
4-157 Hopper - Open Top - Special Sen/ice 
4-158 Refrigerator - Mechanical 
4-159 Refrigerator - Non-Mechanical 
4-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-161 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-162 Fiat - General Service 
4-163 Flat - All Other 
4-164 Tank - Under 22,000 Gallons 
4-165 Tank - 22,000 Gallon and Over 
4-166 All Other Car Types 
4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 
4-17 Wort? Equip, and Co. Freight Car-Miles 
4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (i) 1 
4-19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type 
4-191 UnK Trains 
4-192 Way Trains 
4-193 Through Tains 
4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 
4-20 Calx>ose Miles 

nber of loaded miles and empty miles b 

38 total car miles is equal to the sum of lines 30, 46,64, 82,83 ai 
d 84 are to be allocated to Lines 85, 86 and 87 and included in tl 

Freight 
train 

(b) 
XXXXXX 

0 
4,647 

7 
965 
31 

68.967 
822 
677 

3,152 
7,180 

14,474 
42,653 

530 
25,610 
76,822 
53,561 

421 
300,519 

3,137 
2,001,117 

XXXXXX 
3,288,495 

114,559 
1,820,458 
5,223,512 

22,629 

Passenger 
train 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

^ roadrailer reported above. 

id 84. Accordingly, the car miles report 
le total shown on Une 88. 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

Bdon 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS-ConUnued 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113' 

114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 

123 

124 
-

125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 

Cross 
Chock 

— - • 

Item description 

(a) 
6. Gross Ton-Miles (thousands) (K) 

6-01 Road Lcxiomotives 
6-02 Freight Trains Crs., Cnts., and Caboose 
6-020 Unit Trains 
6-021 Way Trains 
6-022 Through Trains 
6-03 Passenger-Trains, Crs., and Cnts. 
6-04 Non-Revenue 
6-05 TOTAL (iines 98-103) 

7. Tons of Freight (thousands) 
7-01 Revenue 
7-02 Non-Revenue 
7-03 TOTAL (iines 105, 106) 

8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) 
8-01 Revenue - Road Sen/ice 
8-02 Revenue - Lake Transfer Service 
8-03 TOTAL (lines 108,109) 
8-04 Non-Revenue - Road Service 
8-05 Non-Revenue - Lake Transfer Servkse 

.-.. 8-06 TOTAL (lines 111,112) 
8-07 TOTAL - REVENUE AND 

NON-REVENUE (lines 110, 113) 
.9. Train Houre (M) 

9-01 Road Sen/Ice 
9-02 Train Switching 

10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 
11. Train - Miles Woric Trains (O) 

11-01 Locomotives 
11-02 Motorcars 

i Z Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) 
12-01 Unit Trains 
12-02 Way Trains 
12-03 Through Trains 

13. TOFC/COFC - No. of Rev. Trailers and Contalnere 
Loaded and Unloaded (Q) 

14. Multi-Level Cars - No. of Motor Vehicles Loaded 
and Unloaded (Q) 

15. TOFC/COFC - No. of Rev. Trailers Pkiked Up 
and Delivered (R) 

16. Revenue Tons - Marina Terminal (S) 
16-01 Marine Temilnals - Coal 
16-02 Marine Temnlnals • Ore 
16-03 Marine Terminals - Other 
16-04 TOTAL (iines 126-128) 

17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Lines (T) 
17-01 Seivicable 
17-02 Unservicable 
17-03 Suiplus 
17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 

Freight 
train 

(b) 

xxxxxx 
36,726,283 

XXXXXX 
268,620,620 

8,256,901 
130,982,507 

1,474 
2,784,474 

447,372,259 
XXXXXX 

305,730 
4,280 

310,010 
XXXXXX 
234,291,000 

0 
234,291,000 

1,760,184 
0 

1,760,184 

236,051,184 
XXXXXX 

2,812,149 
288,537 

1,475,425 
XXXXXX 

218,223 
0 

XXXXXX 
2,727,522 
1,235,152 
3,441,658 

757.783 

0 

240,409 
XXXXXX 

12.22a648 
12,674,973 

0 
24.897,621 

XXXXXX 
17,363 

302 
865 

18,530 

Passenger 
train 

(c) 
XXXXXX 

138,785 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

313,023 
XXXXXX 

451.808 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 

114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 

123 

124 

125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 
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VERinCATION 

The foregomg repotr shall be verified by the oaih of the officer having control of the accounong of the respondent. This report shall also be 
verified by the oadi of (be presidem or other chief officer of the respondent, unless the respondem states that such officer has no control over the 
respondent's accounting and reponing. 

OATH 
(To be made by the officer having control of the accounung of the tespondem) 

State of. 
Texas 

CoumyofJa jZani-

Don S. Snyder 

Of. 

^ _ ^ ^ ^ _ _ makes oath and says that he is 
(Inscn liee name of the affiam) 

B u r l i n g t o n N o r t h e r n R a i l r o a d Company 

Vice President - Controller 
(Insen here the official nUe of the affiant) 

(Insen here the exaa legal uUe or name of the lespondeni) 

that it is his duty to have supervision over the bcMks of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner in which such books are kept: that 
he knows dut such books have been kepi in good faith during the penod coveied by this report; diat he knows thai the entries contained in diis 
repon lelaimg to accountmg matters have been prepared in accordance with die provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroads 
and other accoimting and reponing direcnves of this Commission: that he believes diat all other statements of f aa contained in diis repon are 
true, and that this tepon is a cotrect and complete statemem. acciuately taken from the books and lecords, of the business and affairs of the 
above-named respondem duimg the pencxl of time from and including 

J a n u a r y 1 . 19. _ 9 0 _ ,0 ami including December 3 1 . 

Subscnbed and swom to before me. a 

county above named, this — ^—' 

^ O J O A J L - . PidJjLC 

My commission expires. 

Use an 
L.S. i 

impression seal \ 

q-f?-95 
.day .If ^"h^cuS^^---

bg^A^^SS^WOsi^' 
(Signanue of affiam) 

in and for die State and 

19. 9/ 

1. .j^-LS<#wip*<iJv*rj^^fH,. 

1 USft CARTWSIGHT 
NOTARY PUBtTC 

State of Texas 
C.'j!ri.T,. Exp. 

A JCJU)^ CoJdzuhj.^ 
iSignamre of officer auihonzed lo adnumsier oaiiis) 

ALOATH 
i officer of die respondent) 

t t Texas 

County of J a n a Q i . 
Gerald Grinstein 

, makes oath and says diat he is 
(Insen here name of the affianil 

rv Burlington Northern Railroad Company 

Chairman, President, and Chief 
(Insen here die official ude of the afSam) 

Executive Officer 
(Insen here dw exact legal ciUe or name of the respondem) 

dial he has carefully examined the foregoing report: that he believes dial all statements of fact ctmiained in die said repon are true, and diax the 
said repon is a correct and complete statement of the business and affairs of die above-named respondem and die operations of its propeny 
during die period of tune from ami inciudmg 

J a n u a r y 1 , 

Subscnbed and swom to before me, a 

' o 9 0 to ami im:iudin8 December 3 1 . 19. 90 

county above named, diis . 

.My commission expires . 

Use an 
L.S. 

impression seal 

9-/M3 
.day of _ i : S > ^ u a i _ _ i9_2l 

(Signanne of affiam) 

_ _ in ami for the State and 

% - 1 . , ^ - ^ J ^ 

ft. l.iSfi CfiRTWiJIGHT 
NOTARY PUBLiU 

State of Texas 

/ I . "^[^ &Udl /h l4^ 

i, • ..;•> iv̂ ŷ y euiii.Ti. typ. uy-iy.y3 

(SignaniR of officer auiiwnzed to "'—•"•"*•' oadis) 
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.MEMORANDA 

(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Office addiBied 

Name Tak 

Daieof Iciicr 
urieiegiam 

.Momh Day Year 

Subject 

P»te 

Attamer 
needed 

Answer 

Daie of lener 

Moodi Day Year 

Rie num­
ber of 

CORRECnONS 

Date 
CIUTCCUUI 

Momh 

a 
Day 

7A 

a 

Year 

7/ 

Pa«e 

75r 

Awhoriiy 

Lener or teto-
p a m e f -

Mondi 

i ^ 

Day 

/ ^ 

Year 

^ \ 

Officer lending lener or lelcgiiin 

Name 

t^^BT. /HIJUA/nee. 

Tide 

^ ^ . T . P ^ / ^ i 

nie number 

Oeri i i^dag 

.Same 

(y.y:-..:*^.. 

tXTLAlUTOUX UOMMKS 

RFI 



100 

Accumulated depreclallon 

Toothers 
Owned and used 

Accruals-Railway tax 
Analysis ol taxes 
Applicalion ol lunds-Souree 
Balance slieet 
Capital slock 
Car, ioeomoiive, and floating equlpment-Classlllcallon 
Changes in flnanciai position 
Company service equipment 

arrangements 
Consumplbn ol fuel by motive-power unRs 
Contingent assets and liabilities 
Crossties (see Ties) 
Debl holdings 
Depreciation base and rates 
Road and equipmenl leased 
From othere 
improvements to 
To othere 
Owned and used 

Electric tocomothre equipment at dose of year 

Company sarvkse 
RoaUng 
Freight-train care 

Passenger-train care 
Inventory 
Owned-Not In service of respondent 

Equipment-Leased, depreclallon base and rate 
From oHiere 
Improvemenis lo 
Reserve 

To othera 
Resen/e 

Equipment-Owned, depredation base rates 
Reserve 

Extraordinary items 
Federal Income taxes 
Rnendal position-Changes ki 
Floaling equipment 
Freight care loaded 
Freight-train care 
Freight car-miles 
Fuel consumed diesel 
Cost 

Funded debt (see Debt holdngs) 
Quarantles and suretyships 
Identity of respondent 
Items In selected Income end retained eamings accounts 

Railway property uaed in fransportalbn aarvlce 
Roed and equipment 
Changes during year 

yaar 

RoadlnHals: BNRR 

INDEX 

Page No. 

38 
3B 
41 
35 
63 
63 
21 

5-9 
20 

78-83 
21-22 

79 

67 
91 

8 

69 

34 
32-33 

40 
34 
68 

78-83 
79 

82-83 
80-81 
82-83 
78-7B 
78-83 

78 

34 
37 
38 
40 
41 
34 
35 

45-53 
17 
63 

21-22 
82-83 

94 
80-81 

94 
91 
91 

68 
2 

65 
30 

26-29 
42-43 
32-33 
32-33 

32-33 

Leases 
Locomotive equipmenl 
Electric and other 
Consumption of fuel diesel 

Locomotive unit miles 
Mileage-Average of road operaied 
Of main tracks 

Year 1900 

Page No. 
61 
78 
78 
91 
94 
85 

88 
87 

Miscellaneous items In retained Income accounts for the 
year 

Mohircer car miles 
Motor rail cars owned or leased 
Net Income 
Oath 

Statistics (see Statistics) 
Ordinary income 
Private line cars loaded 
l>rivate line care empty 
Ralls 
LaM In replacement 
Charges to operathig expenaea 

Additional tracks, new iines, and extensions 
Miles of new Irack in whkih ralla were laid 
Weight of 

Raflway-Opererilng expenses 

Results of Operattons 
Retained income unappropriated 
Miscellaneous Hems in accounts tor year 

Freight 
Passenger 

improvements to iecwed property 
Reserve 

Leased to olhere-Depredallon base and rates 

Resenra 
Used-Depredatkm base and rates 

Road-Mlleege operated ai doae of year 
By States and Tenitorles 

Secuilfles (see Investments) 

balances and 
Sinking funds 
Source and application of woridng capital 
Spedallzed aervlee eubschedule 
Statement ol changea in finandal position 
Stock outslancRng 
Changes during year 
Number of security hddere 
Total voting power 

Value per ahare 
Voting rights 
Supporting schedule-Road 
Suretyshlps-QuaranHes and 
Tiea laid In replacement 
Ties-Additional tracks, new lines, end extensions 
Tracks operated at dose of year 

65 
94 
79 
17 
98 

16 
95 
95 

88 
45 
89 
88 
89 

45-53 
16 

16-17 
19 
65 

16 
16 

32-33 
32-33 

38 
40 
41 
34 
35 
34 
35 
74 
75 

67 
7 

21-22 
60 

21-22 
20 
20 

3 
3-4 

3 
3 

56-57 
66 
86 
87 
74 
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INDEX-Contlnusd 

Mles ol, al cbse of year 
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250—CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION 
FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

Item 
(a) 

Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income For Reporting Entity 

Combined/Consolidated Net Railway Operating Income for 
Reporting Entity 

Add: Interest Income from Working Capital Allowance—Cash Ponion 

Income Taxes Associated with Non-Rail Income and Deduaions 

Gain or (loss) fram transfer/reciassification to nonrail-status 
(net of iticome taxes) 

Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income (Lines 1. 2. 3 & 4) 

Adjusted Invesiment in Railroad Propeny for Reponing Entity 

Combined Investment in Railroad Propeny Used in Transponation 
Service 

Less: Interest During Construction 

Other Elements of Investment (if debit balance) 

Add: Net Rail Assets of Rail-Related Affiliates 

Working Capital Allowance 

Net Investment Base Before Adjustment for Deferred Tues 
(Lines 6 through 10) 

Less: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 

Net Investment Base (Line 11-12) 

Beginning 
ofyear 

(b) 

. N./A 

4,999,458 

17 

3.740 
164,579 

5,167,760 
1,330,109 
3,837,651 

End of 
year 
(0 

417,048 
199 

4 . n n 

421,357 

4,995,556 
^ 

. 

84.878 
128,128 

5,208,562 
1,355,397 
3,853,165 1 

In the space provided, please list all railroads and rail-related affiliated companies which are being reported in this 
consolidation, along with the nature of the business for each company. 

Name of Affiliate 

Burlington Northern Railroad Company 
Western Fruit Express Co. 
Burlington Northern Dock Corp. 
Burlington Northern Worldwide Inc. 
BN Leasing Corporation 

Nature of Business 

Railroad Transportation 
Railroad Refrigerated Cars 
Taconite Dock Faci l i ty 
Worldwide Transportation 
Leasing of Railroad related property 
and equipment 

-rrT^-i'!7fgyy'""'r"j-rT'"'*=75-.t"'7i'-' '-' ' 



SCHEDULE 250 - PART B 

Deteriination of Nonrail Taxes 

This tible is designed to facilitate the calculation of taxes that are not, raii-related, the anount to be reoorted on Schedule 250, Li^ 
3. 

.Part I - DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAILROAD INCOME FOR ALL C0H8INED/C0NS0LIDATE0 RAILROADS 
(EXCLUDES ALL RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES) 

(1) Oeternine Conbined/Conso)idated Adjusted incone from continuing ooerations (before taxes) for all affiliated 
"railroads (s'l classes). Do not. include rail-related affiliates that are not railroads in this part. This reoresents 
the total combined /consolidated amounts for all items listed below for all railroads in the reporting entity. 

Income from continuing ooerations (before taxes) should be the equivalent of the numbers contained A c n Q A Q 
in the R-l Schedule 210, Line 46 adjusted to include all railroads in the reporting entity 

- Equity in undistributed earnings, which represents the total of Schedule 210. Line 26 for all g g 
railroads in the reoorting entity 

- Dividends in affiliated comoanies. (If the affiliate is 30i or more controlled by the parent 
railroad, then deduct 100? of the affiliate's dividend. If the affiliate is less than 805 controlled 333' " \ 
by the carent railroad, then deduct 80i af the affiliate's dividend) 

- Adjusted incoae from continuing operations (before taxes). This reoresents "A" in item (3) below. 
4 5 2 , 4 4 9 

(2) Oeternine Ccmb'ned/Consolidated Adiusted Pre-tax NROI-for all railroads in the reporting entity 
Combined/Consolidated Pre-tax .NROI for the entire entity, which eouais the amount shown on Z I I T n/io 

Schedule 250, Line 1 -_41Z..048 

*• Current Provision for taxes, which represents the consolidated aaounts of Schedule 210. Line 51 for 
all railroads in the reporting entity. (Ihis figure includes both Account 555. I.iccae Taxes on Ordinary .__ _._ 
Income and Account 557, Provision for Deferred Taxes 

> Interest income on working caoital allowance, which represents the total consolidated interest incone 
relative to the working caoital component of the net investient base and should equal the aiount shown in . Q Q 
Schedule 250, Line 2 for all railroads in the reoo.-ting entity 

+ Release of premiums on funded debt, which represents the consolidated total of release of premium on 
funded debt as shown on Schedule 210, Line 22 for all railroads in the reporting entity 

- Total fixed charges, which represents the consolidated total of fixed charges as shown on Schedule 210, 1^0 3 ^ ^ 
Line 42 for all'railroads in the reporting entity " 

- Railroad-related incone fron affiliates (other than railroads) which was included in consolidated NROI 
(Schedule 250. Line 1) 

Coabined/Consolidated Pre-Tax Adjusted NROI for all railroads. This represents "3" in Item (3) below. 
444,087 

98.15 
(3) Calculate the railroad-related tax rat io : "B/A" 

(4) Conoute the nonrailroad-related complement: (1 - Railroad-related incone rat io) which eouais the 

Nonrailroad-related tax rat io 

. , . ^ . . , „ . . _ 1 . . . . , ^ . . , _ ^ ^ ^ , . . ^ . . . ^ , ^ ^ . . / 



(5) Coaoute the nonrailroad portion of the total provisions for taxes. This equals: 

The Nonrailroad-related tax ratio (Iten (4) above) tines the total current income taxes accrued 
on ordinary incone (Account 556) which represents the consolidated anounts of Schedule 210, Lines 
47, 48, and 49 for a11 railroads in the reporting entity 

* Any non-rail portion of deferred taxes (Account 557) which nay exist for all railroads in the reporting 
entity 

Equals Total income taxes on nonrailroad income for all railroads in the reporting entity 

PART II-OETERMINE NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES FOR .RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES (EXCLUDES ALL AFFILIATED RAILROADS) 

(6) This is calculated by dividing the nonrailroad-related income for conbined rail-related affiliates by the total 
pre-tax net incone for all conbined rail-related affiliates and multiplying this result by the total taxes (current 
provision plus deferred). This equals the taxes on nonrailroad incone for all affiliated conoanies 

2,0121 

2,098 

4,110 

PART III - DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES 

(7) This is determined as follows: 

Total income taxes on nonrailroad-related incone for all railroads in the reporting entity (Item 5 above).. 

* Total Nonrailroad-related taxes for rail-related affiliates (Item 6 above) 

4,110 

Equals Total nonrailroad-related taxes (This amount should be transferred to Schedule 250, Part A, Line 3 ) . . . 
4.110 


